© P NSO wN S

= QD
N = O

13.

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.

20.

. Treasurer’s Report
. Clerk’s Report 33
. Old Business

Posted 06/03/2022

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, June 6, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.

Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order
Verification of Meeting Posting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Presentation and Approval of Bills 93“/0?

Acceptance of Proposed Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 4/11/2022, 4/20/2022, 5/2/2022, 5/26/2022 /-—'zo
Public Comment
Public Works Report

Z-/—}Z /09__//57

a) Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
b) Consider Local Roads Improvement Plan(LRIP) and General Road Improvement Bids 3 )'/- q/
c) Consider Plan Commission Appointment(s) and Resignation yz- ?3
d) Consider Ordinances:
o Updated Ordinance 22-04-11: Use of Virtual Meeting Equipment yy—s,
e Ordinance 22-06-06: Confidentiality of Income and Expenses Provided to Assessor for Assessment Purposes fé
e Chapter 2: The Governing Body Ordinance (and note below the New Business topic) 53- 74
e) Consider Resolutions:
o 22-06-061: Establish Procedures and Criteria for Allowing Alternative Forms of Sworn Testimony at BOR Hearings 75'. 76
o 22-06-062: Establish Procedures for Waiver of Board of Review(BOR) Hearing Requests 77- 78
f)  Consider Records Retention Plan
g) Consider Review of Town's Ordinances
h) Consider Updated Emergency Operations Plan // 7‘\/‘7//
i)  Consider Updates to Ordinance Chapter 3, 3.07 Public Records and Procedures
New Business
a) Consider Delmore Consulting to Perform a Culvert Inventory 77 d 82
b)  Consider 2022-2023 Liquor, Tobacco, Vape, Operator and Provisional Licenses (New and Renewals) 83- ?y
c) Consider New 2022-2023 Election Inspector Appointments 95- 90
d) Consider Designation of Second Chair for Chair Absences ﬁ
e) Consider Date for July Town Board Meeting
Chair’s Report
Supervisors’ Reports
o Jon Cronick
e Bernie Desmarais: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update, including 5/24/22 minutes 9/_ 72
e Jo Everson
o Debbie Thompson
Request for Future Meeting Agenda ltems
Next Plan Commission Meeting — June 28, 2022
Next Town Board NMeeting = July 5, 2022 (Board to confirm)
Community Meetings Board Members Attend: None at this time
Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to gather
information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting.Please note that, upon reasonable
notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, contact the Clerk’s
office at (715)755-3060. AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First Community National Bank, and the
Town Web Site. /s/ Denise Skjerven, Clerk



X

Zl jo | abed

7C69¢€

€5°0€¢C

00'0S9

€SLET

67°'SL

TLLET

LL°S6T

72 69 sasusdx3 Jaindwo) B a)sgepn

¥2'69¢- 3Unod22Yy Bujosyy suQ ISSANPIN Hmuj HOV 2202/ZLIS0 R EEL )

eRlee TY.L10L
€5°0€2C len4g

£5°0¢2- JUN02dY BupjosyD SUQ JSSAPIN du ymy HOV  220Z/01/50 p et

do'ose TV.LOL
007089 sesuadxg Jeindwo) B slsqapn

00°099- 1Uno29y Bunjosyn auQ ISSAAPIN 1nu| HOV 2202/60/S0 )o8yo

2= 481 TvL0L
2¢Gl61 @ouelInsu|

(A A 3uno22y Bupjoayg suQ 3SSAAPIA oVIdyY ov 2202/LL/S0 1934d

6%°GL V10l
6%'GL auoud 199 Md

6v'aL 3unooay Bup{d8YD BUO ISSMPIN uozLaA OV 220Z/¥0/S0 %9340

LLzel IYLOL
LLLgL sosuadxg sbeleg

LLLEL- 3unod2y Bunjosyg suQ 3seppIn Jueg auQ }SaMPIA HOV 2e0eiveiso R R )

LL°G6L IVLOL
11.°G6L safin seo

LL°S6L- JUN022Yy Bunjosyn suQ ISapPIN sa1biauz app HOV 2202/90/50 pEELte]

junowy [eulBLIQ JUNO29Yy aweN wnN ajeq odAL

220z ‘9 sunp ybnouayy ¢ Aepy

lle3eq ¥28yo

V10343S0 40 NMOL



&

Zl jo z sbed

167019 IVLOL
16°019 senliqelT [joJAed - 00LZ

L6°0T9 L6°0L9- Juno22y Bupjasyo auQ ISaAAPIIA dnuaAay Jo jdaQ uISuoISIpg HOV 220zZ/1€/S0 329y Aifiqer]
00°¢9 TVLOL
00°€9 SYo8/YD ﬁczo._mxomm\y_wr_wo

00°¢9 00°¢9- 3Un022Yy Buryosyg suQ ISappIA adpsnr jo 1deQ 1A HOV 220z/.2/S0 R LD o]
00°'selL IVYLOL
00°szL saljddng a0110

00°SCT 00°sZlL- 3uno29y Bunjssyo suQ 3s9pApIN "0 uosuyor -0 g HOV  2202/.2/50 3¥23yo
Y4 4" VL0l
Leerl SaiiIN ouos|3

TCTYT T ArA 4 Juno29dy Bupjosyo auQ ISSMPI ABisuz 9oy Hov 2202/9L/S0 A234yo
86°6EL IVLOL
86°6E) 18ulsu|/euoydsie |

86°6CT 86°6¢L- 3UN029Yy Bupjosygy auQ ISOANPIN suopedluNWWwog Iaueyn HOVY 220z/9L/s0 A23Yyo
98°29.'% IVLOL
L1°€8¢ sanljiger jjoiAed - 0012
L1°e8e saniqelT [loJAed - 00Lg
9,012t ssniiqerT jjoiAed - 00Lg
9012t seniiqer jjoiked - 0012
00°GLL'L seniiqer [joiAed - 00LZ

9879/ 9829~ 3Un022Yy Bunjosyg auQ ISSANPIN Syl HOV 2202/€L/S0 328yo Apiqer
¥2'69¢ IVLOL

junowy [eulBLio Junoo29y awenN wnN ajeq adAL

220z ‘9 aunp ybnoayy ¢ Aepy
['ejag yo8yon
Y1032S0 40 NAMOL



Zl Jo ¢ abed

O/
78'6¥ST
80°/9T'T
vLTLS

00PLT

00°661

88°978'T

¥8'6vG'L WLOL
G 19 sabep Md Josialedng

A4 sabep Md Josinledng

00°026'L sabepy Md Josindedng

Y8615 L~ JUN029Y BunjosyH aUQ ISSAPIA Y PpoL ‘Zjeppey £8L8L 2202/eLIS0 yosyoked

80°L9L°L IVLOL
089l sabep Md Josinedng

00°009'L sabepn Md Josinedng

80°L9L L~ Juno22y Bupjosyy suo ISSpPIIN r ydesor ‘Asuyen Z8l8L  ZZOZIELISO joayohed

vLelLs V1oL
¥8'GLL sebepn Jainseal]

YL'ZLS- 3uno29y Bupjoayy suQ 3SSAPIA @ojuep ‘Uos|eD 18181  ZZ0ZIELISO ¥oayaked

00'%L) Iv10L
00°¥LL obeisod

00'vLL- JuUno29y Bunjoeys auQ 3seAPIN sdsn PieD 392 ZZ0Z/90/90 %29y

00°66% IVLOL
00'66% Buiures ¥ sang

007661~ JUN02dY BunjosYyD dUQ ISOMPIIA 1A0D - Aeg usein AN HOV 220z/1€/s0 4234y

88928} IvLlOL
89°62¢ samiqerT jjoihed - 0012

9.°.89 sallliqer [[oJAed - 0012

Yr'ELE sanliqer [joiAed - 0012

88°928°L- U022y Bupjosyy dUQ ISOMPIN woysAs Juswalley UISUOISIAR HOV  2Z0Z/18/S0 %08y Ayniqer

junowy [euibLio JUNo22Yy sweN wnp ajeq adAL

Zeoz ‘g aunp ybnouys ¢ Aepy
[reysq yo8yo
V1030S0 40 NAMOL



&

Zl jo ¥ abeg

96°848'L sebepn pmd Josinuadng

9G9°CG8ST 95°298°}- IUN029y Bumjosyy auQ 3ISSAARIA V PPOL ‘Zjeppey 06i8L 220¢/L2/S0 yoayaked
9L°GGL'L V1oL
09°0 sebep Md Josinedng
00°009°L sebepy Md Josintadng

9T'GST'T 9L's5L - 3UNo29Yy Bupjosyy suQ ISSMPIN r ydesor ‘Aeuyes 68L8L  ZZ0Z/LZ/SO yosyosAkeq
€L°C.G IV1O0L
¥8'GLL sebepy Jainseal|

€L'CLS eL'els- 3uno29y Bupjosyy auQ ISaANPIN soluep ‘uosliey 83818l 2202/.2/S0 sjoayohed
00°5¥5 VLOL
00°6¥S sasuadxg Jeyndwo) 3 slsgep

00°StS 00°SsPs- JUN029Y Bupjasyo suQ ISOAPIN ausjor ‘sauor 18181 2202/60/50 323yo
62°GL IVLOL
02'88 sabep Md Josinedng

6C°SL 62°G.L 3UN029y Bunjosyy suQ 3SSAAPIA V PpoL ‘zjeppey 98L8L  2Z02/60/50 joayafked
€L'6¢g IV1O0L
elL6e sabepp

¢T'6¢ glL'6¢e- 3uno29y Bupjosyg suQ ISsANPIN elyuho ‘ueutioy S8L8lL 2202/60/50 josyafed
eL6ke vLOoL
€9'660°L sabep Ms|D

9/'6T8 9L'618- U022y Bupjoayy auQ ISSARPIIAL M osluaq ‘usatahys ¥8L8L  2Z0Z/TLISO Ao9yoheq

junowy [euibuQ Junoooy aweN wnn ajeq adAL

220z ‘9 sunp ybnouayy g Aepy
Iteyaq ooy
V1033S0 40 NAMOL



™
&

21 o g ebegd

99°86¢

00°Ssce

¢6°€9¢

£9'999

[4WA7A

09°862- 3unod9y Bupjosyy suQ ISSAAPIA '09 o0y deu] Jessalg 96181 2202/€2/50 32349

H0'ed8 TV.LOL
86°881L 1en4

20°9¢ lend

00°s¢e- 3uno29y Bupjoayg auE 3SapAPIN 071 He Aunog sisyjorg S6L8lL 2202/€2/50 3234yo

26°¢€9¢ VL0l
66°61 sosuadxg abelen

G8'60L 18410 R OSIA - sesuadxg yied

yAWAN sasuadxg abeleo

19°82 e % siedsay bpig

¥6°L8 sasuadxg sbeleg)

26°€9¢- 3Uno22Y Bupjosyg auQ ISSANPIN alempleH ady s,||lg , 6181 2202/€2/50 3o8yo

99999 IVLOL
99999 Buipund Aielawa) [eo0

99°999- 3uno22y Buosyy suQ 3SSAAPIN uoneldossy Aiejewey epsaijjeg £618L 2202/£2/50 32949

000 IvLOL
00°0 Junod9Yy Buiyosyy auQ ISSANPIA O sawer ‘abepunig [4:1%:1% 2202/£2/50 doayahked

cELvL TVLOL
99°.66 sabep 91D

(4 WA IN 1un022Yy Bunjosyn suQ ISSAAPIA M osiuaq ‘uensalys 16181 2202/.2/S0 yaayahked

Y8 L9¥y sabepp Md Josinedng

v0'LL sebepn Md Josinadng

006 sebep Md Josinadng

junowy jeuibo JUN022Y sweN wnn ajeq adAL

220z ‘9 aunp ybnoayy ¢ Aepy

IETa R

V103080 40 NMOLL



Zl 10 9 abed

RS
00°68€°¢T
70'856°C
£97999
80'TC
88'9/C

85°LL

89°220'9 2oueINsy|
$6°890°L soueInsy|
0L°LS¥'L aoueInsuy|
89691 L @oueINsSUy|
00°68¢°¢L- Juno29y Bupjosyo auQ ISSAAPIN adueinsuy| [eninfy [eany 20Z8lL ¢e0e/ee/so 499yd
$0°866'C
¥0'896'2 Jleday ® 9ouBUBUIR| PEOY
70°856°Z UN022Y BupdaYD BUQ ISIMPIIN 3deq AemybiH Aunog yjod LozZ8L  2202/£2/50 pEEE)
19999
197999 Buipung Aieyaws) [e007
19'999- 3Uno2dy Bunjosyy suQ 3SSMPIN "o0ssy Alejawa) allleld jueses|d 0028l  2Z0Z/£Z/S0 %99y9
80'le
8012 dueuUBUIR\ B sileday juswdinbg
80°Le- 3uno22y Bunjoeyo auQ ISSAAPIN 09 Aiauryoeyy 3sampipy 66181 2202/£2/50 329Yyd
88°9/.2
88°9/2 2oueudUIR|\ 3 siiedey juawdinbg
88'9./.2- 3Uno29Yy Bupjosyy suQ ISSMPIN "ou| ‘Ajayes |elsnpu| 8618l 2z0z/e2iso 399Yyo
8G°LL
8G°LL 1N 18Mas B 191BAA
86°LL- junoo2y Buposyo auQ 3sappIA SsIlN 19mag g 13jepp 1assalqg L6181 220z/€2/S0 329yo
09'86¢2
09'862 lleday » @ouBUSUIR\ PEOY
junowy [eulbLio JUNO29Y awen wnn aleqg adAL

2202 ‘9 aunp ybnouayy ¢ Aepy

Irejsqg 329y

V71030S0 40 NMOL

V1oL

Lol

Lol

Tv10Ll

Tv10oL

V1Ol



Zl Jo L abed

0S'€TET

00°5€6

S8°€9

00°€cCT

00'CTET

497999

0sele’l [ediouniy

0g'ele) 3UNov2y Bupjaayd suo ISOMPIA O’S UBWWION axyeg 0LZ8lL  220Z/50/90 329y

e : TV1OL
00°5¢6 aoueInsuy|

0056~ Junoody Bunjosyo suQ ISepMPIN fyoung YNO 60281  2TOZ/ETISO 32949

i dad V101
L29e soueuLURN B slieday juswdinbg

v9'/2 soueusjuUIB|y % sliedey juswdinbg

g8'¢9- 1uno22y Bupjosyg auQ ISSAPIA B]032SQ }sanplen 80Z8L 2202/€2/50 329Yyd

o0o'ech IvLOoL
ooeel sasuadx3 uonejueg

00°€ZL- 3uno29y Bujosyg suQ ISSMPIN uoljejiues UBLWISIBAR g0z8lL 2202/€2/50 3294yo

oozie'l IVLOL
oozie'lL Jleday » soueuUsUIRN PROY

007CLE L~ U022y Bunjosyy 2uQ ISaAAPIA jausyt v0z8lL 2202/€2/S0 328yd

el VLOL
19°999 Buipun Aelswa) 007

197999~ 1UNo22Yy Bupjasyy suQ 3SeAAPIN uopjeloossy Aejewag axe] pueg €0z8l 2202/€2/50 3}29yD
00'68e‘clL VL0l
09°L9¢ {ouelnsu|

08°29¢ QoueINSU|

00°0¥6'C souelInsu|

junowy [euibLQ Juno22y aweN wnp ajeq adAL

2202 ‘9 sunp ybnouyy ¢ Aey

Jelag %99y



Tl 10 g oped

100

76°099°T

07

G9°90ST

00°059C

09'8¢s

26°099°L sosuadxg sbeien

26°099°L- 1UNov9y Bunjosy suQ ISSMPIN "ou| ‘Ajages [elysnpu| glLeglL 2202/50/90 3234yo

i TV.LOL

0S¥l sasuadxg  abesiy

00°0¢ sabep) usplepp [ewiuy

0=y 3UN029y Bupjaayo suo 33MPIN 181eq ‘lleH vL28lL  2Z0Z/50/90 RELCE)

G9'908' L TVY1O0L

6e'961 len4

00°¢e8 len4

c0'LBL len4g

68661 |on4

LE°961) [en4

96681 1on4

67081 Jen4

€6°L9C |an4

§9°905°}- JUN022Y BuRd8YY SUQ ISSMPIIN "ouj lonbiT % poo 1essaig €LZ8l  ZZ0Z/S0/90 pEeLlito]

00'089°2 WVLOL

00°0892 dleday @ soueudjUIR PROY

0070592 3unoddy Bupjasyg auo ISSMpIN Buginsuog siowjeg ZLe8l  220Z/50/90 19949

05°8¢S IVLOL

00°0¢ [lrewgueindwo)

000 sjiewg/4eindwo)

0G'89% sesuadxz JendwoD ¥ susgepp

0s°8es- 3uno22y Bupjdsyy suQ 3soMmpIIN jutod Bugosuuog LLZ8L  2Z0Z/S0/90 %09y

oseLe’l VL0l
junowy |euibLiog JUN022Yy awen wnp aleq adAlL

2202 ‘9 sunp ybBnoay; ¢ Aeyy

lleaq 329y9

V103980 40 NMO.L



Zl o 6 obed

¥2°082°C

00009

ov'cLE

00°9T€

6C°8T

SVAVAS

00'98¢

¥2°082°2- UNo2oY Bunjasyy duQ ISOANPIIN Kousby uoyoedsu | 3500 22Z8l  220Z/50/90 ¥98yo
00°009'z WLOL
000092 lieday @ soueUsURN PROY

0070092~ JUNo29y Bunjoayo suQ ISSAAPIN uojburwied jo umoy LzzelL 2202/50/90 LEEL )

(0} VA IVLOL
o¥'cLe suoneoslgnd

0¥'cLe- JUN022Y BUp{oaYD SUQ ISSMPIIN 9yl ‘ung 0Zz8lL  ZZ0Z/S0/90 308y

0o'sle IV1O0L
0G°/G1 18410 % 9SI - sasuadxg yied

09°LG) 18U30 % ISl - sasuadxg yied

00°sle- Uno29y Bupjoay suQ 3SaMPIN 8JIAI9S 1oMag BYSeY 6128l  2202/50/90 128yo

62’8l V101l
628l sajiddng 82110

6281~ JunoooYy Bunoayg suQ ISSAAPIA uoneiodio) [IIND 8LzslL 2202/50/90 A23yo

9.°L6 IVL10OL
9/L'.6 aoueusjuUE|y ¥ slieday juswdinbg

9L'L6" 3Uno22y Bunjosyo suQ 3SepPIN 09 Assuiyoey 3semplin 1128l Z20Z/S0/90 %08Y9

00°98¢ IVLOL
00992 18Y10 %@ 9SIIA - sasuadx3 Myled

0o0'oct ey @ siedsy bpig

00°98¢- JuUno22y Bupjosyg auQ 3seprpIAl 390(Q @ umeT juo.isyen 9128l 2202/50/90 323yo
26°099°L V10l

junowy [eulbLiQ uno2dy aweN wnN ajeq

Zz0z ‘9 sunp ybnoayy ¢ ey

[le3ad o8y

V10390S0 40 NMOL



10~

Zl 0 0} ebeyq

v1'6S¢€

SE'69¢C

9€769¢

$9°G- senliger] [jolAed - 0oLz
79°G- qer jlolfed - 0oLz
+9°G sesuadx3 |joshey
LLve- senliqer jjoiked - 00Lg
LLye- senlnger jjoiked - 00Lg
LL've sasuadxd [joifeg
68'88¢€ salle|eg pieog
vlL'6ge- 3uno22y Bupjosyg suQ 1saANRIN V of ‘uosilang S228L 2202/90/90 399yshed
€692 IVL1OL
€Tv- ssliliqel jjoJAed - 0012
€T seniiger jjolAed - 001z
T sesuadx3 [jolkeq
60°8L- seniqer jjoiked - 0012
60°8L- senqer jjoiked - 0Lz
60°81 sasuadx3 [joiheyg
L9°16¢2 ssliejeg pleog
§€69¢- 3Uno22y Buyoayg suQ ISaARPIN V pieulag ‘sielewssq vzeel 2202/90/90 A29yohed
9e'69¢ IVLOL
€T - el Jjolhed - 001z
€T - el JjolAed - goLz
e’y sesuadx3 [joifeq
80°8L- senliqer jjoihed - 00LZ
80°8L- seniiqel (joihed - 0012
80°81 sesuadx3 ||oiheq
19°L62 Selle[es pieog
9€°692- 3UN022Y Bumosyg suQ ISSANPIN I uop yaruosy £2e8l 2202/90/90 Moayaked
¥2°082'¢ IVLOL
¥2°082'C asuadxg uonoadsu) Buiping
junowy [euiblo Unoooy awen wnn ajeq adAL

220z ‘9 sunp ybnoiyy ¢ Aepy

el %o9yo

V1032S0 40 NMOLL



/0%

Zl Jo L obed

9/°042'9S $

00°00T

SO0'T¢

§€'69¢

9€'69¢

007001 vLioL
0o0'o0L sasuadxg uojejues

00'001- 3uno22y Buyosyg suQ 3sspAPIN UOHEHIUES SUBLLISIEAR €€Z8L  2Z0Z/90/90 399yo

Go'Le V1Ol
S0°'Le sabepy

S0°Le- 3UNoJ2Y Buosyg suQ ISSAAPIA 9 sawer ‘afepunig zeesl 2202/90/90 yooyafed

5€°69¢ IVLOL
€T gerq jjoiked - 0012

€Ty ssniiger jjoihed - 001z

[ A4 sasuadx3 Jjoihed

6081~ sallliger] jjoJAed - 0012

60°8L- senliqer jjoiked - 0012

60°8L sasuadx3 jjoihed

L9°L6C ssueleg pleog

§¢°692- Juno29y Bunjosyg suQ ISSARPIN 7 31qqaq ‘uosdwoyy 12281 2202/90/90 pEELEACE

9e'69¢ TVLOL
€T Y- qer jjoiked - 00Lg

€T P~ salliqer joiAed - 0012

€’y sosuadx3 |[oJAed

80°81- seniligerT jjoifed - 0012

80°81L- seniiger jjoJAed - 0012

8081 sosuadx3 [joihed

19°L62 salie|eg pleog

9€°692- Juno29y Bupjosyo suQ 3SapnpIA V @[ed ‘Ypur 9228l 2202/90/90 A99yoahed

vl6ge YLOL

junowy [eulbLiQ JUnooay awen wnN ajeq adAL

220z ‘9 aunp ybnouays ¢ Aeppy
[reyeg %o8yo
V1030S0 40 NMO.L



N

-

Zl 10 Z| e@bey

uosdwoy] a1qgaq

ypury ajeg

uos4ang or

SleJewsaq aluiag

SJo1uod) uor

9£°0£T 9SS 40 1unowe ay3 uj Ae JO JUOW BY3 Joy stuswAed HOY pue £¢78T - TSTQT S0y 40 [eroaddy

junowy [euibLig

unoaoy aweN wny Pty odAL
220z ‘9 aunp ybnouyy ¢ Aepy
I1e3ed 329y9o
V1039S0 40 NMOL



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
April 11, 2022
Page 1 0of 8

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, April 11, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, April 11,
2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, the Town Web Site, and the Town
Facebook page.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Everson and Gustafson.
ABSENT: Supervisor Cronick.

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Debbie
Thompson, Jim Brundage, Jim Berg, Gae and Tom Magnafici, Bernie Desmarais, Warren Johnson, Tyler
Dye, Madee Stener, Ed Everson, Sandy Ball, Jeremy and Teresa Utke, Mark Skjerven, Cindy Thorman,
and Nealy Corcoran from the Osceola Sun.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided at the meeting by Treasurer Carlson.

MOTION BY EVERSON/GUSTAFSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER'S LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED
PAYMENTS AS PRESENTED TOTALLING $123,592.45 AND NUMBERS 18055 THROUGH 18143 AND ACH
PAYMENTS AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA

MOTION BY EVERSON/GUSTAFSON TO AMEND THE AGENDA TO MOVE THE FIRST ITEM UNDER NEW
BUSINESS CONSIDER APPOINTING A TOWN BOARD SUPERVISOR TO FILL THE VACANT POSITION TO BE
THE FIRST ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION UNDER OLD BUSINESS, AND TO APPROVE AS AMENDED THE
APRIL 11, 2022 AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED.

MEETING MINUTES
MOTION BY EVERSON/LINDH TO APPROVE THE 3/7/2022 TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES AND THE
3/24/2022 SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Jim Brundage mentioned he has now worked at two Town elections as a poll worker and he sees first
hand how all poll workers involved are committed to assuring each voter gets to cast one ballot. Jim has
concerns about there not being a way to reconcile the candidate counts, as the voter equipment
machines did all the counts. His view of Wisconsin’s voting system is that there are inflated voter rolls...



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
April 11, 2022
Page 2 of 8
approximately +29% was added to Wisconsin’s voter rolls within 10 months prior to the November
2020 General Election (approximately 957,000 new names were added to voter rolls). In his opinion,
the absentee ballot drop boxes were stuffed by more than just the actual voter. He believes the State of
Wisconsin was duped by Command Central whereby Command Central forced a purchase of new voting
equipment and thereby also forced a release of the Town'’s voter equipment to themselves when
otherwise the equipment should have been retained for a minimum of 22 months by local jurisdictions.
In his view, the Town needs an entire new election system, and the Town should not use the voting
equipment unless the Town can reconcile all with hand counting.

Teresa Utke expressed the importance of having election poll workers attend training and work at
elections because of the significant investment in training and commitment in these important roles to
the Town for its elections. And, Utke also mentioned at the last Osceola School Board meeting it was
announced that the Osceola School Board will no longer post the School Board agendas unless
specifically requested, and will only provide the agendas to a newspaper. Utke requested the Board
consider reaching out to the Osceola School District and request the agendas be given to the Clerk on a
regular basis.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT
Raddatz reported the hitch was built on the dump truck and it has been wired to be able to pull the

spray patcher equipment.

Both Raddatz and Gaffney attended a Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) training session at
Garfield. They both worked on thawing out culverts on Behning Creek Road, 120™, 85" and 90% roads,
and assisted Alden thaw Alden’s culverts with the pressure washer.

There was tree trimming needing to be done after the ice and snowstorm during March.
The road weight restrictions signs were put up throughout the Town.

Raddatz hauled 100 tons of leftover stockpile from Dresser Trap Rock to the Town Shop from last year’s
chip sealing. Raddatz and Gafney have also been busy filling potholes, and they serviced the 1-ton truck,
changing oil and air filters.

The Town’s January purchase of the speed limit electronic sign from ElanCity arrived. Raddatz has been
working on downloading the program and getting the sign functional for the Town’s use. The sign’s
initial placement will be on 200" near Horse Lake Lane.

Supervisor Gustafson expressed gratitude for the work both Raddatz and Gaffney have been doing
while starting to work with each other, along with building partnerships with neighboring
municipalities.

Spray patching work will be able to start once the oil is available from Farmington. Raddatz already has
the needed rock.

TREASURER'S REPORT
Treasurer Carlson reviewed current bank balances as of April 4, 2022: General Fund $67,113.51;
General Money Market Account $440,026.83; Tax Receipt Account $381,550.95; Dresser Traprock



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
April 11, 2022
Page 3 of 8
Assurance $15,048.86; Royal Credit Union CD (from ARPA $S$s) $151,441.13; Royal Credit Union general
account of $141.52; Royal Credit Union Money Market Public Works account $50,081.01.

Carlson also shared the latest Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Report through April 15, 2022. And,
Carlson mentioned there were 194 broadband grant applications that were submitted by the March 17,
2022 submission deadline.

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/EVERSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of March, involving ordinance
updates (some yet in draft form) to Chapter 8: driveway permit approvals (adopted), Chapter 2:
Governing Body (draft changes), Use of Virtual Meeting Equipment (Ordinance 22-04-11), Resolution
22-03-07 to set Town board meeting date, disseminating of four building permits and one driveway
permit, meeting preparation and minutes, handling one public request, prepared five ads (primarily for
the Spring Election), but also for temporary weight restrictions and to notice the annual Town meeting,
kept the Town’s website updated, handling walk-ins (primarily burn permits), and election work efforts
included: involvement with the April 5™ Spring Election, posting of notices, handling absentee ballot
processing and in-person absentee ballot voting, write-in training for poll workers, and conducting the
public test of voter equipment.

CONSIDER APPOINTING A TOWN BOARD SUPERVISOR TO FILL THE VACANT POSITION

The Board previously discussed they were having difficulty filling the Town Board Supervisor position
vacated by Mike Wallis in early August 2021. It was noted by the Board they would consider after the
April 2022 election the individual that received the most write-in votes during the April 2022 Spring
Election. There were 37 write-ins, and a few write-in names were not even residents within the Town of
Osceola. Three Town of Osceola residents were written in: Bernie Desmarais, Bob Wright, and Neal
Gustafson. Discussion ensued by the Board on this topic as to whether to consider write-in persons to
fill the open Town Board Supervisor position. Everson expressed happiness to learn Bernie received the
highest number of write-in votes, and that Bernie expressed interest in filling the position.

MOTION BY EVERSON/GUSTAFSON TO APPOINT BERNIE DESMARAIS FOR THE TOWN BOARD
SUPERVISOR POSITION, OPENED BY MIKE WALLIS’ DEPARTURE, AND THE BOARD TERM WOULD EXPIRE
IN APRIL OF 2023 AT THE ANNUAL TOWN MEETING. AYES: LINDH/EVERSON/GUSTAFSON/SKJERVEN;
NAYS: NONE. MOTION CARRIED.

Clerk Skjerven proceeded to swear in Bernie Desmarais as a new Town Board Supervisor, effective for a
one-year term.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING IMPROVEMENTS
Nothing new to report.

CONSIDER SIMMON DRIVE ROAD PROJECT
Nothing new to report.

3



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
April 11, 2022
Page 4 of 8

CONSIDER TOWN WEBSITE UPDATES

Carlson mentioned that the Town’s current website consultant has completed re-writing the code
language and is in the process of shifting older documents from the website to the Amazon cloud
storage area and is bringing the Town’s web site to the new standards by the end of the week.

The next discussion topic on the Town’s website is whether to change any of the look, format, and
operational aspects of the Town’s website pages. The current website consultant used by the Town
does not charge a monthly fee for services unlike other vendors with which the Treasurer has spoken at
a ballpark charge of $14.00-16.50 a month to host the Town'’s website, along with set up charges.
Carlson and Skjerven will be talking further with the Town’s current website consultant on Monday,
April 18" to go through potential re-designs and shortcuts that can be utilized and will provide another
update at the Board’s May 7" meeting.

CONSIDER MICROSOFT TEAMS IMPLEMENTATION WORK EFFORTS AND COSTS

With Microsoft Teams, meetings will be able to be recorded and stored on the Cloud, which has a lot of
storage (equal to approximately 100 gigabytes), which would allow several years’ worth of storage for
the Town's recordings. [Each Town computer has that amount of storage capability available in the
Cloud.] There is no cost for the Cloud storage. The Town'’s attorney indicated recording and storing of
Town meetings is not required. Access to the recordings once the recordings are on the Teams cloud
platform can be done from any of the Town’s computers. A second way of recording the meetings
would be to utilize the same recording method currently used for Town Board meetings. Type written
meeting minutes would still be completed.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/GUSTAFSON TO UTILIZE MICROSOFT TEAMS TO RECORD PUBLIC TOWN
MEETINGS, BOTH BOARD AND PLAN COMMISSION MEETINGS. AYES: LINDH/DESMARAIS/GUSTAFSON;
NAYS: EVERSON. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER ROAD BIDS

Chair Lindh has not yet received the road bids information from Delmore Consulting when they were to
have been received in time for this April Town Board meeting. Lindh will follow up with Delmore on
Tuesday and there will likely need to be a special meeting to proceed with next steps on the Town’s
road bids.

CONSIDER LAWNCARE BIDS

For 2022 services, the Board received four bids for lawncare services from: White Pine Property
Management (5130 per time, plus $75 per time for lawn treatment), Lakefront Lawn and Dock Services
(5120 per time), Mallin Lawn Care/Landscaping ($150 per time), and Willey’s Lawn & Outdoor Service
($160 per time) for services at Town Hall (516 East Ave. No.), at Sand Lake, and at Dwight Lake landing.

Everson inquired as to why the Town needs lawncare services provided by an external service provider
rather than having the work done by the Town’s two Public Works’ full-time positions. At the current
time, the Town does not own a mower nor does the Town have a trailer to haul the mower on. Everson

4



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
April 11, 2022
Page 5 of 8
asked the Board to consider at a later date (for 2023 budget consideration) whether to purchase a
mower and trailer. Chair Lindh agreed this topic should be further discussed later this year.

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/DESMARAIS TO ACCEPT THE LAWNCARE BID FROM LAKEFRONT LAWN AND
DOCK SERVICES FOR $120 PER TIME FOR MOWING AT DWIGHT LAKE, SAND LAKE, AND THE TOWN
HALL. MOTION CARRIED.

Treasurer Carlson will connect with Tyler Dye from Lakefront Lawn and Dock Services for the needed
paperwork to get all in place prior to them providing services in 2022.

CONSIDER LETTER TO POLK COUNTY ZONING REGARDING TOWN OF OSCEOLA ORDINANCES
OVERRIDING COUNTY ZONING

A letter was originally drafted in January 2022 to be sent to Jason Kjeseth, Polk County Zoning
Administrator, Land Information Department, whose purpose was to raise awareness that there are
Town Ordinances that conflict and technically override established policies and practices of zoning
within Polk County’s Land Information Department. Chair Lindh asked Desmarais whether Desmarais
had any additional comments to share on the letter content, as Desmarais was Chair of the Plan
Commission when the letter was brought forth to the Plan Commission in December in preparation for
bringing the letter to the Board at the Board’s January meeting. Desmarais expressed agreement with
the letter content.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/LINDH FOR THE BOARD TO APPROVE THE LETTER TO THE POLK COUNTY
ZONING ADMINISTRATOR, JASON KJIESETH, LAND INFORMATION DEPARTMENT, REGARDING TOWN OF
OSCEOLA ORDINANCES OVERRIDING COUNTY ZONING AS SENT ON BY THE PLAN COMMISSION.
MOTION CARRIED.

The letter will be revised slightly in the signatory area to add Desmarais’ name as a Town Board
Supervisor.

CONSIDER PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY APRIL MEETING IN TOWN HALL
Bill Robins contacted the Clerk requesting the use of the Osceola Town Hall for the Pleasant Prairie
Cemetery April meeting, possibly to be scheduled for April 215,

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/EVERSON TO ALLOW PLEASANT PRARIE CEMETARY GROUP TO HOLD THE
PLEASANT PRAIRIE CEMETERY APRIL MEETING AT THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA TOWN HALL. MOTION
CARRIED.

CONSIDER CEMETERY FUNDS REQUESTS

The Town Board has received 2022 cemetery fund requests from Bethesda Cemetery, Pleasant Prairie
Cemetery, and Sand Lake Cemetery, and each provided financials. The fund amounts granted in the past
have varied, and Everson requested going forward a more even amount be given to each of the
requestors. Desmarais’ suggestion was to give each group the same amount they received in 2021 and
to change the Town Board’s approach starting with 2023.

MOTION BY LINDH/GUSTAFSON TO DIVIDE EQUALLY THE CURRENT BUDGET AMOUNT OF $2,000.00 TO
THE THREE CEMETERY REQUESTORS: BETHESDA CEMETERY, PLEASANT PRARIE CEMETERY AND SAND
LAKE CEMETERY. MOTION CARRIED.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
April 11, 2022
Page 6 of 8

Everson and Lindh asked the Clerk to annually send out a mailing to all of the cemeteries within the
Town to inform them of the cemetery fund application request process.

CONSIDER 2021 AUDIT

CliftonLarsonAllen(CLA) provided a booklet to the Board containing the results of the 2021 audit. A
representative from CliftonLarsonAllen will be present at the May 2, 2022 Town Board meeting to give a
presentation of the 2021 audit findings. There are no concerns raised by CliftonLarsonAllen of the 2021
audit results. There was a motion made at the April 2021 Annual Town Meeting to request the 2021
audit be conducted prior to the annual meeting.

MOTION BY EVERSON/GUSTAFSON TO ACCEPT THE 2021 AUDIT SUBMITTED BY CLIFTONLARSONALLEN
AS PRESENTED, WITH THE UNDERSTANDING A CLIFTONLARSONALLEN REPRESENTATIVE WILL BE
PRESENT AT THE MAY 2, 2022 TOWN BOARD MEETING TO DO A FORMAL PRESENTATION OF THE 2021
AUDIT RESULTS. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER ORDINANCE 22-04-11: USE OF VIRTUAL MEETING EQUIPMENT

The ordinance would be an insertion update to a portion of Chapter 2, the Governing Body, Section
2.02 Meetings, to better clarify the use of remote meeting equipment and how it pertains to meeting
attendance.

Lindh noted the ordinance will need to be revised slightly in the signatory area to add Desmarais’ name
as a Town Board Supervisor.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/GUSTAFSON TO APPROVE ORDINANCE 22-04-11 FOR USE OF VIRTUAL
MEETING EQUIPMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER CHAPTER 2: THE GOVERNING BODY ORDINANCE

Included in what the Board reviewed is a rough draft of potential changes to the Chapter 2 ordinance.
At this time the draft is being used by the Board for consideration purposes only.

Lindh had one comment related to section 2.03 and asked that item 10 be shown as Clerk and
Treasurer’s reports. Everson indicated the Committees should only be listed and not detailed, as they
are fluid as applicable matters arise. Lindh confirmed the intention is the Committees are filled only by
Board members. The Board requested the Clerk revise the document as discussed and to have a clean
copy ready for discussion at the May 2, 2022 Town Board meeting.

CONSIDER RESOLUTION 22-04-11: FOR REMOTE MEETING PROCEDURE USING INTERNET MEETING
SERVICES

The purpose of Resolution 22-04-11 was to cover the operational aspects of using internet meeting
services. Clerk Skjerven was asked by the Board to revise the resolution to better note the resolution’s
tie in within the adopted ordinance on virtual meetings. Board members will share feedback to Skjerven
and this topic will be discussed again at the May 2, 2022 Town Board meeting.

CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT
Chair Lindh attended a Fire Board meeting and at that meeting there was an election of a new Chief

Officer for the Fire Board. Kevin Christensen was named as the new Chief Fire Marshall.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
April 11, 2022
Page 7 of 8

Lindh asked each of the Board members to think about and communicate to Clerk Skjerven what
committees and commissions they would like to be on as the topic of assignments for these will be on
the May 2, 2022 Board meeting agenda.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK
No report as Cronick was absent.

SUPERVISOR’S REPORT/DESMARAIS

Desmarais mentioned there was an applicant that presented to the Plan Commission in March a variance

to the road setback in order to build a boathouse on 847 200% St. The Plan Commission requested the

applicant obtain a property survey to assist with more accurate measurements regarding the setback, and

to also obtain a driveway permit if there are plans for the applicant to expand the driveway.

The Plan Commission will be getting back to making updates to the Comprehensive Plan to update

applicable areas once current data regarding the Town'’s census is made available from the U.S. Census

Bureau.

Lindh and Gustafson briefly discussed the upcoming need to change the Plan Commission membership to
only have one Board member be on the Plan Commission, and the Chair of the Plan Commission cannot be

on the Town Board. Chair Lindh noted there is an opening up for applications for Plan Commission

membership and the applicants and Board representation on the Plan Commission will be discussed at the
Board’s May 2, 2022 meeting. For the April Plan Commission meeting, Lindh asked that Supervisor Cronick

step down from the Plan Commission, and Desmarais will discuss this topic further with Jon.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/EVERSON
Nothing to report.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/GUSTAFSON
Nothing to report.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
e Old Business:

O
O

Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
Consider Town Website Updates

e New Business:

o
(©]
(@)

(0]

Consider Road Bids

Consider 2021 Audit

Consider Board Committee Assignments, including Board Representation on Plan
Commission

Consider Plan Commission Membership Applicants

Consider Chapter 2: The Governing Body Ordinance

Consider Resolution 22-04-11: For Remote Meeting Procedure Using Internet Meeting
Services

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING
April 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m. in the Town Hall

7



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
April 11, 2022

Page 8 of 8 8

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
April 26, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
May 2, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND
Allied Emergency Services: April 21

ADJOURN
MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/DESMARAIS TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, APRIL 11,
2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 8:03 p.m.

To be approved: June 6, 2022

Approved:

_ Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



TOWN OF OSCEOLA 9
SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 20, 2022, 6:30 P.M.

MINUTES

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a Special Board Meeting on Wednesday, April 20, 2022,
beginning at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER: Chair Dale Lindh called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: The Chair verified the meeting was posted on April 19, 2022 at the Town
Hall, the Dresser Post Office, First National Community Bank, FaceBook, and the Town website.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Dale Lindh, Jon Cronick, Bernie Desmarais, Jo Everson, Debbie Thompson
ABSENT: None.

ALSO PRESENT: Clerk Denise Skjerven

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
MOTION BY DESMARAIS/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION
Chair Lindh announced that the Board would be moving into closed session as posted.

MOTION BY LINDH/EVERSON TO MOVE INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO STATE STATUTE §19.85(1)(C), TO
CONDUCT EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. The Board entered closed
session at 6:35 p.m.

PRESENT: Lindh, Cronick, Desmarais, Everson, Thompson
Personnel evaluation was performed on Clerk Denise Skjerven on the subject of Public Records Requests.

OPEN SESSION
MOTION BY EVERSON/CRONICK TO MOVE INTO OPEN SESSION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. The Open
Meeting began at 8:08 p.m.

PRESENT: Lindh, Cronick, Desmarais, Everson, Thompson & Skjerven

CONSIDER OUTCOME OF PERFORMANCE REVIEW & ORDINANCE RELATING TO PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS
During the Closed Meeting, the Board discussed improvements in how the Clerk would handle future Public Records
Requests, and what the Board could do to assist in the process, including amending the Public Records Ordinance. A
sealed notice of improvement will be placed in Skjerven’s personnel file.

ADJOURNMENT
MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA HELD THIS
APRIL 20, 2022. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY.

Being no further business to come before the Board, the Meeting was adjourned at 8:10 P.M.

APPROVED Jo Everson, Town Board Supervisor




Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
May 2, 2022
Page 1 of 9

TOWN OF OSCEOLA /70

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, May 2, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, May 2,
2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Supervisor Everson called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, the Town Web Site, and the Town
Facebook page.

PRESENT: Supervisors Cronick, Everson and Thompson.

ABSENT: Chair Lindh.

LATE: Supervisor Desmarais (arrived at approximately 7:10 p.m. during the discussion of ‘CONSIDER
TOWN WEBSITE UPDATES’)

PLEDGE: Everson led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Ed Everson,
Glyn and Cindy Thorman, Tom Magnafici, Jeremy Utke, Warren Johnson, Kirk Carlson, Jim Brundage,
Shay Rysdam, Bob Wright, Jim and Donna Berg, Kim Benson, Merle & Dianne Aarthun, Mark Skjerven,
Stacy Wright, Jeff Masek, Marianna Schultz, Neil Gustafson, Sarah Kobs and Brock Geyen from
CliftonLarsonAllen.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

A packet of check detail was provided at the meeting by Treasurer Carlson.

MOTION BY EVERSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE TREASURER'’S LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED
PAYMENTS AS PRESENTED TOTALLING $27,137.80 AND NUMBERS 18145 THROUGH 18180 AND ACH
PAYMENTS AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO ACCEPT THE AGENDA WITH PLACEMENT OF THE ‘CONSIDER 2021
FINANCIAL AUDIT’ POTENTIALLY NEEDING TO BE MOVED LATER UNDER NEW BUSINESS PENDING THE
ARRIVAL OF THE AUDITORS. MOTION CARRIED.

MEETING MINUTES
Meeting minutes as presented will be tabled until 6/6/2022 Town Board meeting since a quorum of
those present at the meeting were not in attendance.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
May 2, 2022

Page 2 of 9
PUBLIC COMMENT //

Mark Skjerven opined a concern when questions and comments are raised by Town residents it is not
direct. Questions and or statements should be fact-based, with names included; to do otherwise is
spreading rumor/hearsay, inuendo.

Marianna Schultz read a letter expressing her displeasure with the Plan Commission and opined the
Plan Commission as being disorganized and unprofessional, lacking in communications (especially when
finding in the recent meeting minutes she is being asked to resign). Schultz expressed a concern the
local government is denying her the right to serve her community.

Bob Wright gave his view regarding Marianna’s Plan Commission resignation. Marianna was not
present to defend herself at the past Plan Commission meeting. He also brought up there were
apparently two Plan Commission members who have contacted the Polk County Chair asking the trap
rock mine issue come to the Town of Osceola for action. Bob asked how the Board is going to address
Plan Commission members that ‘go rogue’? The process cannot be trusted if the Board allows these
type of actions to continue. In Bob’s opinion, the two Plan Commission members should be replaced
with people that can be trusted.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

Raddatz reported on completed fabrication on the Town'’s truck gate to fit the spray patcher. Removal
of the sander wing and plow was done on the Town's truck to get it ready for spray patching. Hooked
up the spray patcher and checked over bearings, oil, augers, and repaired and added flashing lights. The
speed sign was installed on 200" St. by Horse Lake and readings were downloaded on traffic activity.
Raddatz watched training videos on backhoe, spray patcher, and traffic safety, and Raddatz looked at a
driveway issue on Poplar Lake. Handled a variety of calls for down trees, a car accident, pot holes, and
grading of gravel roads. Raddatz picked up culverts to be used on 120" by Dancing Dragonfly winery.
Raddatz put in all 5 docks and purchased a new chainsaw due to the Town’s other chainsaw which
broke down during the tree cutting which occurred. Raddatz worked with Delmore on preparations for

the 2022 road work projects.

Raddatz also informed of a road closure that was needed on 90" Ave. south and east of the Osceola
Rod and Gun club due to a large culvert which rusted out. The road closure may last until late June.
Raddatz is working with Polk County Highway Department on purchasing a new culvert and getting the
road repaired. The Town qualifies for a 75%/25% cost sharing with Polk County Highway Department
due to the emergency closure situation. Polk County Highway Department will actually be doing the
road repair and the DNR will be involved due to the location of the road repair work because it is on a
waterway. Signage has been placed in several locations: on Country Road M and 200™; on Country Road
MM and 90™; on County Road F and 200th; on Behning Creek and 200™; on 207t near bottom of the
hill; by the Rod and Gun Club driveway. Raddatz also contacted Polk County Dispatch, the two school
districts and bus garages, and the local fire stations.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Carlson reviewed current bank balances as of May 2, 2022: General Fund $107,510.18;
General Money Market Account $442,072.26; Tax Receipt Account $257,995.34; Dresser Traprock
Assurance $15,049.46; Royal Credit Union CD (from ARPA $$s) $151,505.44; Royal Credit Union general
account of $141.55; Royal Credit Union Money Market Public Works account $50,246.23.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
May 2, 2022

Page 3 of 9 / a'
Carlson also shared the latest Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual Report through May 2, 2022. The
MidwestOne checking account reconciling difference between the balance sheet and the bank balance
amount as of May 2, 2022 is due to outstanding checks. Carlson recommended the Finance Committee
to be more involved in bank reconciliations going forward.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of April, involving dissemination of
four building permits and one driveway permit, meeting preparation and minutes for four meetings,
handling ten public requests, handled Town Board changes—bringing on Desmarais and Thompson, and
the ending of Gustafson’s Board tenure, kept the Town’s website updated, handling walk-ins (primarily
burn permits) and payment of building permits, and election work efforts included: involvement with
the April 5 Spring Election—where 32% of electors voted, where 64% used a paper ballot and 36%
used the Town’s electronic voting machines—and, conducted the public test of voter equipment.
Skjerven also contacted the School District of Osceola to inquire about accessing the School Board
Meeting Notices. Skjerven will post such meeting notices on the Town’s Town Hall bulletin board.
Skjerven mailed out the liquor and tobacco/vape license information in mid-April to seven Town
businesses. The Town Hall entryway painting has been completed. Preparations are underway for the
Board of Review to occur in July.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING IMPROVEMENTS
Nothing new to report.

CONSIDER TOWN WEBSITE UPDATES

Carlson displayed the new look to the Town’s website pages. Brought before the Town Board were cost
estimates for the changes to the website which includes an annual server hosting fee of $100.00, which
is a new fee starting in May 2022, a fee of $255.00 for having updates made to all of the Town’s 17
pages on the website (if less than 11 pages are updated, the cost per changed page increases to
$25.00/page from $15.00/page, and is higher if less than 6 pages are changed: $50.00/page). There is
also a program cost of $100.00 for utilizing CommunityHotline.com as the service provider to post the
Town’s meeting materials and minutes on the Town’s website. The total cost being requested for
approval is $455.00.

MOTION BY CRONICK/THOMPSON TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT TO THE BHOT MARKETING FIRM THE
AMOUNTS OF $100.00/YEAR FEE FOR HOSTING THE TOWN’S DOMAIN ON THE NEW SERVER, AND
S100/YEAR FEE FOR MEETING MANAGER ANNUAL USE AND MAINTENANCE FEE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/CRONICK TO AUTHORIZE PAYMENT TO THE BHOT MARKETING FIRM THE
AMOUNT OF UP TO $255.00 FOR UPDATES OF UP TO 17 PAGES ON THE TOWN’S WEBSITE. MOTION
CARRIED.

Carlson and Skjerven will work further with the Media & Technology Committee on desired website
changes work efforts.



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
May 2, 2022
Page 4 of 9

3

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER 2021 FINANCIAL AUDIT

Brock Geyen from CliftonLarsonAllen gave highpoints of the 2021 Financial Audit: the Town’s portion of
the general fund cash position was at $777,950; for the year, the change in net cash position was
$400,277. Revenues came in at $1,326,286, and expenses ended up at $926,009 for year-end 2021.
ARPA (American Rescue Plan Act) monies were received in the amount of $151,141. [The Town can
expect another $151,141 in 2022 due to ARPA.] Total Revenues actual as compared to plan came in at
$216,756. When looking at expenses, most categories had reasonable variance differences, with the
largest expense difference being in Road Construction Projects, which came in at +$164,016 for 2021.
Those unspent dollars can be used in 2022 for road projects. There was nothing material in the auditor’s

findings.

There was a question raised about the State Trust Fund Loan of $600,000.00 as noted in the Long-Term
Debt section of Note 2 (D) of the report. The debt is for the Dresser Fire Station of which the Town
administers; the Town is servicing the debt, and the final installment is payable 3/15/2025.

The Town Board accepted the 2021 Financial Audit at the April 11, 2022 Town Board meeting when it
was presented for approval.

CONSIDER LOCAL ROADS IMPROVEMENT PLAN(LRIP) GRANT AND ROAD BIDS

Delmore Consulting, LLC is recommending spray patching in 2022, and Delmore will suggest a different
approach for 2023.

The LRIP grant was applied to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation during the Fall of 2021 and
Treasurer Carlson informed the Board at its December 6, 2021 Town Board meeting notice was received
that the Town of Osceola would receive $18,013.72 from that LRIP grant application. The LRIP grant
monies to be received will go towards the project of full depth pulverization of existing pavement,
water, grade, and compact, paving a 2.5-inch compacted Hot Mix mat, and installing a 2-foot shoulder
for 70™ Avenue from Dwight Lane to Termini: .80 miles x 22 feet; Dwight Lane from County Road Y to
Termini: .61 Miles x 22 feet; and, Dwight Court from Dwight Lane to Termini: .08 Miles x 22 feet. Price
to include paving into driveways and approaches.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/THOMPSON TO APPROVE LRIP AD AS PRESENTED ON PAGE 15:

The Town of Osceola, Polk County is accepting bids for grinding and repaving of 70Th Avenue from
Dwight Lane to Termini .80 miles. Dwight Lane from County Y to Termini .61 Miles and Dwight Court
from Dwight Lane to Termini .08 Miles. Work to be provided will consist of pulverizing the existing road
and repaving with 2.5” x 22’ of hot mix asphalt. Two-foot shoulders will be installed. Sealed bids should
be mailed to: Town of Osceola, LRIP BID, PO Box 216, Dresser, WI 54009. The LRIP Project Bid Form can
be obtained from the Clerk at clerk@townofosceola.com, 715-755-3060, ext. 1. Bids will be opened on
May 26th at 8:30 a.m. at the Town Hall and awarded on June 6, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Hall.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
May 2, 2022

Page 5 of 9 /y
AND CONTENT OF LRIP PROJECT BID FORM AS PRESENTED ON PAGE 16 OF THE TOWN BOARD MEETING
PACKET:
Full depth pulverization of existing pavement, water, grade and compact. Pave a 2.5-inch compacted
Hot Mix mat and install a 2-foot shoulder. Price to include paving into driveways and approaches.
70th Ave — Dwight Ln to Termini - .80 mi x 22 ft
Dwight Ln — CTH Y to Termini - .61 mi x 22 ft
Dwight Ct — Dwight Ln to Termini-.08 mi x 22 ft
MOTION CARRIED.

There are two additional road projects the Town will be accepting bids for to include full depth
pulverization of existing pavement, water, grade, and compact, paving a 2.5-inch compacted Hot Mix
mat, and installing a 2-foot shoulder: Project 1: 60™ Ave., County Road M to 210" St: 1.01 miles x 22
feet; Project 2: 60" Ave., 230%" St. to 220%™ St.: .80 Miles x 22 feet. Price to include paving into driveways
and approaches.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/DESMARAIS TO APPROVE UPDATED PROJECTS 1 AND 2 AD:

The Town of Osceola, Polk County is accepting bids for grinding and repaving on 60th Avenue. Project 1:
County Road M to 210th Street 1.01 miles. Project 2: 230th Street — 220th Street, approximately .8 mile.
Work to be provided will consist of pulverizing the existing road and repaving with 2.5” x 22’ of hot mix
asphalt with shouldering.

Sealed bids should be mailed to: Town of Osceola, 2022 ROAD BID, PO Box 216, Dresser, WI 54009.

The Project Bid Form can be obtained from the Clerk at clerk@townofosceola.com, 715-755-3060, ext. 1.
Bids to be considered must be sealed and received by the Town at the Town Hall by 8:15 a.m. on
Thursday, May 26, 2022.

Bids will be opened on May 26th at 8:30 a.m. at the Town Hall and awarded on June 6, 2022, at 6:30
p.m. at the Town Hall.

AND CONTENT OF PROJECTS BID FORM AS DESCRIBED BY SUPERVISOR EVERSON AND PRESENTED TO
THE BOARD AS UPDATED HANDOUTS TO THE TOWN BOARD MEETING PACKET WITH SEALED BIDS
BEING OPENED ON MAY 26™ AT 8:30 A.M. AT THE TOWN HALL AND AWARDED ON JUNE 6, 2022 AT
6:30 P.M. AT THE TOWN HALL BY THE TOWN BOARD AT THE REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING.

Full depth pulverization of existing pavement, water, grade and compact. Pave a 2.5-inch compacted
Hot Mix mat and install a 2-foot shoulder. Price to include paving into driveways and approaches.
Project 1: 60th Ave — CTH M to 210th St — 1.01 mi x 22 ft; Project 2: 60th Ave — 230th St —220th St -.80
mi x 22 ft.

MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER BOARD ASSIGNMENTS TO:

Plan Commission: Bernie Desmarais was voted to the Town Board Supervisor position at the April 11,
2022 Town Board meeting; thus, he can no longer serve as the Chair of the Plan Commission. Current
Plan Commission member, Jeremy Utke, agreed to accept the Chair position for the Plan Commission.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF JEREMY UTKE TO THE POSITION
OF PLAN COMMISSION CHAIR. MOTION CARRIED.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
May 2, 2022

Page 6 of 9 /5
A Plan Commission membership application was received from Cindy Thorman. Chair Lindh had a
discussion with Thorman and Lindh recommended placement of Cindy Thorman on the Plan
Commission as a citizen member to replace the Bernie Desmarais’ position on the Plan Commission, to
the end of his Plan Commission term in late August 2024. Everson indicated the next step was for the
Board to make a motion to approve the appointment of Cindy Thorman to the Plan Commission as
submitted by Chair Lindh. Everson made three requests of the Board for a motion to approve the
appointment of Cindy Thorman to the Plan Commission. There was no motion made by the Board to
accept Cindy Thorman’s appointment to the Plan Commission, therefore the motion failed.

Supervisor Everson asked Utke to have the Plan Commission at the next Plan Commission meeting
scheduled for Tuesday, May 24" to revisit the letter submitted and read by Marianna Schultz, and her
Plan Commission resignation, along with reconsideration of Cindy Thorman’s Plan Commission
Membership application received.

Desmarais provided feedback on Schultz’s letter content. He indicated MaryAnn was not forced to
resign from the Plan Commission. On Schultz’s view of the Plan Commission being very disorganized,
unprofessional, and lacking communication, Desmarais pointed out it being rather ironic for Schultz to
point out lack of communication as it was one of the reasons for the Plan Commission to recommend
she be removed from the Plan Commission because of her absence from three consecutive Plan
Commission meeting without any notification to the Plan Commission Chair or any other Plan
Commission member. So, the Plan Commission suggested and recommended there be a rule put in
place whereby for any Committee a citizen participates in when a person does not attend three
meetings in a row and does not contact the Chair or any member of the Committee it is viewed as
unprofessional. The second area he commented on related to the topic of the email sent out by
Marianna Schultz to her Homeowners Association group. Desmarais pointed out there is a general
understanding by being appointed to a Town Committee, personal agendas and views aside, and to
maintain a level of professionalism and objectivity when serving on a Committee, as they are serving
the entire community to be viewed by Town residents as openminded.

MOTION BY EVERSON/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE APPOINTMENT OF BERNIE DESMARAIS AS THE TOWN
BOARD REPRESENTATIVE MEMBER TO THE PLAN COMMISSION. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER BOARD COMMITTESS
The Board Committees are Personnel, Finance, Public Works, and Media & Technology.

MOTION BY CRONICK/EVERSON TO APPOINT DESMARAIS AND THOMPSON TO THE MEDIA &
TECHNOLOGY TOWN BOARD COMMITTEE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/THOMPSON TO APPOINT CRONICK AND LINDH TO THE PUBLIC WORKS TOWN
BOARD COMMITTEE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/THOMPSON TO APPOINT CRONICK AND EVERSON TO THE FINANCE TOWN
BOARD COMMITTEE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/CRONICK TO APPOINT LINDH AND THOMPSON TO THE PERSONNEL TOWN
BOARD COMMITTEE. MOTION CARRIED.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
May 2, 2022

Page 7 of 9 /é
Everson reported she has been working on updates to the Employment Handbook and will provide
Lindh and Thompson the work once she has completed that work effort.

The Community Boards are the Osceola Area Ambulance Services Board and the Allied Emergency Fire
Services Board.

MOTION BY DESMARAIS/CRONICK TO APPOINT LINDH AND CITIZEN MEMBER BURCH TO THE OSCEOLA
AREA AMBULANCE SERVICES BOARD. MOTION CARRIED.

The Allied Emergency Fire Services Board requires representation from each municipality that is in the
association: Town of Osceola, Dresser, Garfield and Alden.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/EVERSON TO APPOINT LINDH, CRONICK, AND DESMARAIS TO THE ALLIED
EMERGENCY FIRE SERVICES BOARD. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER BROADER WORK EFFORTS

There is a need to focus greater attention and work efforts on three broad work areas: A Records
Retention Plan for the Town, having a review completed of the Town’s Ordinances, and having a
documented Emergency Operations Plan. These initiatives will be discussed by the Town Board ata
later time as future agenda items.

CONSIDER QUICKBOOKS SUBSCRIPTION/PAYROLL
Treasurer Carlson informed the Board the Town’s QuickBook subscription expires in mid-May. The cost
to renew the annual subscription is approximately $1,000.00.

MOTION BY THOMPSON/DESMARAIS TO UPDATE THE ANNUAL QUICKBOOKS SUBSCRIPTION AND THE
PAYROLL MODULE AT A COST OF APPROXIMATELY $1,000.00

Treasurer Carlson will look into other software and/or cost options that may be available for the next
annual renewal.

CONSIDER ORDINANCE CHAPTER 3, 3.07 PUBLIC RECORDS UPDATES AND PROCEDURES
This topic is tabled and to be discussed by the Town Board at a later time as a future agenda item.

CONSIDER SCHEDULING OF JUNE POSTPONEMENT MEETING FOR JULY OPEN BOOK AND BOARD OF
REVIEW

Clerk Skjerven went over with the Board the Notice to Adjourn the Board of Review to a Later Date. For
newer Board members, she briefly went over the process: the Board will plan to meet on Mon., June 6
10 minutes earlier than the scheduled regular Town Board meeting, to formally adjourn the Board of
Review until Tuesday, July 19, 2022 from 3:00-5:00 p.m., with the Open Book being scheduled for
Tuesday, July 12 from 1:00-3:00 p.m. Town Board members would not be present at the Open Book—
on the Assessor—but, a quorum of the Board would need to be present at the Board of Review.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
Everson reported for Chair Lindh: Lindh attended the Allied Emergency Fire Board quarterly meeting on
April 21%%: There was discussion to approve a new heat source and parking lot repair for Dresser Station



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
May 2, 2022
Page 8 of 9
#1; there was approval received to purchase a Polaris Ranger with grass rig; and, the spaghetti dinner /7
brought in $34,000.
Lindh also attended Polk County Towns Association quarterly meeting on April 28™: Monarch Paving
Company gave an update of 2022 asphalt pricing and suggested types of asphalt to use on new road
projects; and, there was an update from Polk County Emergency Management for possible future
concerns within Polk County.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/CRONICK
Nothing to report.

SUPERVISOR’S REPORT/DESMARAIS
Nothing more to report.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/EVERSON
Nothing to report.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/THOMPSON
Nothing to report.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
e Old Business:
o Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
Consider Local Roads Improvement Plan(LRIP) and General Road Improvement Bids
Consider Plan Commission Appointment(s)
Consider Updated Ordinance 22-04-11: Use of Virtual Meeting Equipment
Consider Records Retention Plan
Consider Review of Town’s Ordinances
Consider Updated Emergency Operations Plan
Consider Updates to Ordinance Chapter 3, 3.07 Public Records and Procedures
e New Business:
o 2022-2023 Liquor, Tobacco, Vape, Operator and Provision License Renewals

O 0 0O O O O O

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
May 24, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETINGS
e May 26, 2022, 8:30 a.m. (for road bid openings)
e June6,2022:
o 6:20 p.m. (to meet to adjourn Board of Review until July 19th ); and,
o 6:30 p.m. (regular Town Board meeting)

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND
None at this time

ADJOURN
MOTION BY DESMARAIS/THOMPSON TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, MAY 2,
2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 8:07 p.m.



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
May 2, 2022
Page 9 of 9

/8

To be approved: June 6, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



Town Board of Supervisor’s Special Town Board Meeting
May 26, 2022
Page 1 of 2

TOWN OF OSCEOLA /?

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING
Thursday, May 26, 2022 — 8:30 a.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a special Board meeting Thursday, May 26,
2022, at 8:30 a.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the special Board meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, the Town Web Site, and the Town
Facebook page.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Everson and Thompson.
ABSENT: Supervisor Desmarais.
LATE: Supervisor Cronick (arrived at 8:33 a.m.).

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Caleb LaFave from Monarch
Paving Company.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY EVERSON/LINDH TO ACCEPT THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER LOCAL ROADS IMPROVEMENT PLAN(LRIP) BIDS AND

CONSIDER 2022 GENERAL TOWN ROADS IMPROVEMENT BIDS

The LRIP grant was applied to the Wisconsin Department of Transportation during the Fall of 2021 and
Treasurer Carlson informed the Board at its December 6, 2021 Town Board meeting notice was received
that the Town of Osceola would receive $18,013.72 from that LRIP grant application. The LRIP grant
monies to be received will go towards the project of full depth pulverization of existing pavement,
water, grade, and compact, paving a 2.5-inch compacted Hot Mix mat, and installing a 2-foot shoulder
for 70™ Avenue from Dwight Lane to Termini: .80 miles x 22 feet; Dwight Lane from County Road Y to
Termini: .61 Miles x 22 feet; and, Dwight Court from Dwight Lane to Termini: .08 Miles x 22 feet. Price
to include paving into driveways and approaches.

The two additional road projects the Town accepted bids for included full depth pulverization of
existing pavement, water, grade, and compact, paving a 2.5-inch compacted Hot Mix mat, and installing
a 2-foot shoulder: Project 1: 60™ Ave., County Road M to 210 St: 1.01 miles x 22 feet; Project 2: 60t
Ave., 230™ St. to 220%™ St.: .80 Miles x 22 feet. Price to include paving into driveways and approaches.

Chair Lindh opened the only bid packet received, and it was from Monarch Paving Company.
The Dwight Lane/Dwight Ct/70%™" Ave. LRIP bid is $233,392.37 to include: pulverize and knockdown



Town Board of Supervisor’s Special Town Board Meeting
May 26, 2022
Page 2 of 2
existing asphalt; fine grade existing base course and compact; pave with hot mix asphalt to an average
compacted depth of 2.5”; shoulder along new asphalt to a width of 2’; Town purchases material from
Dresser Trap Rock separately; Dwight Lane is 22’; Dwight Court is 19’; 70" Ave. is 20'.

The General Town Roads Improvement Project 1 bid is $165,095.02 to include: pulverize and
knockdown existing asphalt; fine grade existing base course and compact; pave with hot mix asphalt to
an average compacted depth of 2.5”; shoulder along new asphalt to a width of 2’; Town purchases
material from Dresser Trap Rock separately. Project 2 bid is $169,984.15 to include: pulverize and
knockdown existing asphalt; fine grade existing base course and compact; pave with hot mix asphalt to
an average compacted depth of 2.5”; shoulder along new asphalt to a width of 2’; Town purchases
material from Dresser Trap Rock separately.

Raddatz to provide cost estimations to the Board for the trap rock from Dresser Trap Rock for these
three road projects.

ADJOURN
MOTION BY EVERSON/THOMPSON TO ADJOURN THE SPECIAL TOWN BOARD MEETING THURSDAY,
MAY 26, 2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 8:47 a.m.

To be approved: June 6, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



May 2

Town of Osceola

2 Public works report

1. Replace culvert on 120t by winery.

2. Working with Polk cty and Dnr to get answers on size of culvert

10.
11.
12.

13.
14.

and new location for culvert on 90th,

. Went out with brush mower and cleaned up some thick spots.
. Cutting up trees from storm blow down.

. Spent a few days hauling and setting coffin block for the road

closed.

. Spent time ordering signs and borrowing more signs from road

closed that had been stolen.

. Grading roads as often as | can. Especially Banning Creek.
. Picking up garbage from adopt a road sponsor.

. Mount ditch mowing attachment back on tractor for upcoming

mowing season
Started spray patching trying to get bugs worked out.

Inspecting culverts and recording location and condition.

lake.
Started mowing ditches

Fix broken signs from storms.

2/

Called in on Sunday for someone throwing porta toilet in the



A2

Clerk

From: ChairLindh

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 5:14 PM

To: Clerk; Publicworks; Supervisor Cronick

Cc: Treasurer

Subject: Fw: 90th Avenue over Horse Creek, Town of Osceola i
Attachments: 90th Ave. over Horse Creek (Lotus Lake) 6-2-22.pdf; BMPsForCulverts.pdf; GP permit ‘

conditions.docx

Below is information that | received from the DNR about the culvert that we need to replace on 90" ave.
Denise-
Can you please print copies of this information for our board meeting on Monday.

Thanks

Dale Lindh

Town of Osceola Chairman

From: Verlin McKenzie <verlin.mckenzie@polkcountywi.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:30 PM

To: ChairLindh <chairlindh@townofosceola.com>

Subject: FW: 90th Avenue over Horse Creek, Town of Osceola

From: Cronk, Amy L - DNR <Amy.Cronk@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 2:45 PM

To: Verlin McKenzie <verlin.mckenzie@polkcountywi.gov>; chairlindh@townofosceola.com

Cc: Joshua Kelch <joshua.kelch@polkcountywi.gov>; Jason Kjeseth <jason.kjeseth@polkcountywi.gov>
Subject: 90th Avenue over Horse Creek, Town of Osceola

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

e e s e e S ———

Verlin-

Attached is the DNR permit coverage for the proposed culvert replacement on 90" Avenue over Horse Creek in the
Town of Osceola. We understand the new arch pipe will be placed slightly to the west of the existing arch pipe so the
flow of the stream can be maintained throughout the project. Please stabilize the slopes around the inlet/outlet of the
new arch pipe with clean, properly sized riprap.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.




Amy Cronk

Environmental Analysis & Review Specialist (Transportation Liaison)
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

810 West Maple St., Spooner W 54801

Cell Phone: 715-520-3976

amy.cronk@wisconsin.gov

h dnr.wi.gov

BO®Es

From: Verlin McKenzie <verlin.mckenzie @polkcountywi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:05 PM

To: Cronk, Amy L - DNR <Amy.Cronk@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Joshua Kelch <joshua.kelch@polkcountywi.gov>

Subject: 90th ave Osceola Twsp

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Amy, this is the application for Osceola Twsp on 90" Ave.

Verlin McKenzie

Polk County Hwy Foremann
715-557-0316

715-485-8726
Verlin.mckenzie@polkcountywi.gov




State of Wisconsin

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES Tony Evers, Governor
810 W Maple Street Preston D. Cole, Secretary
Spooner, WI, 54801 Telephone 608-266-2621 WISCONSIN

Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES
TTY Access via relay - 711

June 2, 2022

Dale Lindh GP-NO-2022-T01796
Town of Osceola
Sent electronically

RE: Coverage under the wetland and waterway statewide general permit for municipal transportation
projects on 90" Avenue over Horse Creek, Town of Osceola, Polk County (SW % SW % Sec. 15,
T33N, R18W). .

Dear Mr. Lindh:

Thank you for submitting an application for coverage under the wetland and waterway statewide
general permit for municipalities to construct, reconstruct, or maintain highways, bridges, arches, and
culverts on 90" Avenue over Horse Creek. In compliance with the provision(s) of Wis. Stats. ss. Chapter
281.36 (3g) (a)10 and Section 30.123(7), municipalities are authorized to construct, reconstruct, or
maintain highways, bridges, arches, and culverts and will comply with the terms and conditions of WDNR-
GP2-2017. Please note, additional permitting information can be found by following the hyperlinks that
are included in the electronic version of this document.

Project Description

The existing 81" x 59" x 44’ arch pipe will be replaced with an 81" x 59" x 55’ arch pipe. The existing
arch pipe will be removed and the new arch pipe will be placed slightly to the west. Flow of the stream
will be maintained through the existing arch pipe while the new arch pipe is being installed.

You have certified that your project meets the eligibility criteria and conditions for this activity. Based
upon your signed certification you may proceed with your project. Please take this time to re-read the
permit eligibility standards and conditions. The eligibility standards can be found in the GP2
application checklist or in the statewide general permit, WDNR-GP2-2017. The permit conditions are
attached to this letter. You are responsible for meeting all general permit eligibility standards and permit
conditions. This includes notifying the Department before starting the project and submitting
photographs within one week of project completion. Please note your coverage is valid for 5 years
from the date of the department’s determination or until the activity is completed, whichever occurs first.

Wetlands

According to the project information submitted, 400 square feet of wetland fill will occur. This permit
coverage constitutes the state of Wisconsin’s wetland water quality certification under Section 401 of
the US Clean Water Act.

Endangered Resources
The review of the Natural Heritage Inventory (NHI) database on May 5, 2022, did not identify any
resources that are likely to be impacted by this project.




A5

Erosion Mat

If erosion control matting is to be used along stream corridors, DNR recommends biodegradable non-
netted matting (e.g. Class | Type A Urban, Class | Type B Urban, or Class Il Type C). Long-term netted
mats may cause animal entrapment. Avoid the use of fine mesh matting that is tied or bonded at the
mesh intersection (joints) such that the openings in the mesh are fixed in size.

Archaeological/Historical
A review for archaeological and historical resources was recently completed and there are no known
archaeological or historical resources that will be impacted by the proposed projects.

Waterway Best Management Practices (BMPs)

The municipality is responsible for ensuring the project meets BMP standards before, during, and after
construction. It is recommended that dewatering and bypassing requirements are put in bid documents
so the contractor is aware of permit requirements. Proper final site stabilization expectations should
also be specified.

Waterway Instream Requirements

This reach of Horse Creek is a warm water stream. Therefore, culvert replacement work should not
take place between March 1 and June 15, both dates inclusive. This construction BMP minimizes
impacts to fish and other aquatic organisms during sensitive time periods such as spawning, winter
dormancy, and migration.

Inspections

The department conducts routine and annual compliance monitoring inspections. Our staff may follow
up and inspect your projects to verify compliance with state statutes and codes. If you decide to modify
your project, please contact your local Department Transportation Liaison to discuss any proposed
modifications.

Federal and Local Permits _

The project is located in a Zone A mapped floodplain. We recommend coordinating with the Polk
County Zoning office to determine if any approvals or permits are required from them. Please be sure
to obtain any other local, state, or federal permits that are required before starting your projects.

If you need to modify your project or if you have any questions regarding the review of the project, the
contents of this letter, or the permit requirements, please contact me at 715-520-3976 or by email at
amy.cronk@wisconsin.gov.

Sincerely,

(e
Amy Cronk
WDNR Transportation Liaison

Email CC: Verlin McKenzie, Polk County Highway Dept.
Josh Kelch, Polk County Highway Dept.
Jason Kjeseth, Polk County Zoning Administrator



STREAM CULVERTS (NAVIGABLE WATERWAYS)—BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (sept. 2015)

~ A
The following example describes typical best management practices that are needed to protect water quality at culvert ! AL

\'I"SCOHSI‘I“

replacement projects. DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES

BEFORE Construction: Devise an erosion control plan for the project site. Be sure the plans include stockpile protec-
tion. Further, be sure all stockpiles and borrow/waste sites are setback from waterways, wetlands, and floodplains.
Begin to install erosion control items before any ground is disturbed. Common methods include: construction site
diversion, silt fence, ditch checks, vegetative buffers, inlet protection, sediment traps, and tracking pads.

DURING Construction:

downstream

upstream

cofferdam cofferdam

dewatering

the pipe
trench

maintain streamflow

o Non-erodible coffer dams up and downstream to isolate the pipe during excavation. Common methods include sand
bags wrapped in plastic sheeting, other reinforced plastic sheeting, steel sheeting, and water bladder barrier.

o Treat water from the culvert trench to prevent cloudy water from reaching waterways or wetlands. Common methods
include temporary settling basin, infiltration basin, filtration bag, sediment tank. Water applied polymer may be needed
in conjunction with these methods.

o Maintain streamflow downstream to protect aquatic life. Common methods include by-pass pumping, plastic and rock/
rock bag lined channel, by-pass culvert, and diverting water to one culvert (at sites with 2 or more culverts only).

AFTER Construction:

Trenched in silt fence, fiber
Topsoil and seed protected logs, or other method

by mulch or erosion mat e K gt S
5 g S . = e |

At sites with water quality
issues (road overtopping,
bank erosion, streambed
Place geotextile fabric then scour, etc.), installing a
cover with clean, sediment larger culvert that does
free riprap 6” to 24” in di- not constrict the stream
ameter as appropriate for channel is an important
the site. best management practice
for water quality protec-

tion and flood resiliency.




a7

STREAM CULVERTS (NAVIGABLE WATERWAYS) —BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES (Sept. 2015)

Construction Timing: Once waterway work begins (below the ordinary high water mark (OHWM)), all construction activities
in those waterways must be continuous to the greatest extent practicable until the work is completed and the site is stabilized.
If periods of inactivity are unavoidable, the site must be temporarily stabilized until the work is resumed and completed.

Timing Restrictions: To minimize adverse impacts on fish movement, fish spawning, and egg incubation periods, work below
the OHWM may not occur during the following time periods:

e September 15th to May 15th for all trout streams.

e March 1st through June 15th for ALL other waters.
The timing restrictions listed may be waived or modified by the WDNR Transportation Liaison.

Wetlands: Vegetation, material, soil stockpiles, or equipment cannot be stored in wetlands (even on a temporary basis). The
project needs to be constructed in a manner that will maintain natural hydrology in the wetland complex.

Erosion and Sediment Control Practices: The project site shall implement erosion and sediment control measures that ad-
equately control or prevent erosion, and prevent damage to waterways and wetlands as outlined in NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code.
All erosion control measures must meet or exceed the WDNR Technical Standards.

o All grading, excavation and disturbance will be confined to the minimum area necessary for the placement of the structure.

o Construction equipment should not operate on the bed of the stream, below the OHWM, except for that which is necessary
for the placement of the structure.

e Unless the waterway is dry for the duration of the construction activities, you must install a cofferdam upstream and down-
stream of your project area. The coffer dam needs to be installed in conjunction with a method to maintain downstream
flow.

o Cofferdams and temporary diversion channels must be constructed of non-erodible material and secured with rock/ rock-
bags at the bottom of the channel and top of the banks. No earthen cofferdams are permitted.

e Pump intakes and discharges shall prevent impacts to fisheries, wildlife, and their habitat, and must be placed to prevent the
disturbance, removal and/or scour of bed material.

e Temporary bypass structures used to maintain streamflow (i.e. diversion channel, pump bypass system, diverting to one cul-
vert at a time, etc.) need to be adequately sized to prevent damage from upstream flooding and downstream siltation, wash-

out, or scouring.

o Construction and dewatering activities shall be accomplished in such a manner as to prevent erosion and siltation into sur-
face waters and wetlands.

e Remove all coffer dams in such a way that minimizes the release of sediment and other downstream impacts. Conventional
practice is to remove the downstream coffer dam first then slowly remove the upstream coffer dam. When no longer need-
ed, restore any bypass channel to original condition.

e Unless it is an emergency situation, avoid construction during periods of high water to avoid flooding the construction site.
Suitable Fill Material: All fill must consist of clean suitable soil material, as defined by s. NR 500.03(214), Wis. Admin. Code,

free from hazardous substances as defined by s. 289.01(11), Wis. Stats., and free from solid waste as defined by ss. 289.01(11)
and (33), Wis. Stats.

Dredging: Any dredging necessary to bury the culvert will be limited to the greatest extent possible and deposition of sand,
gravel, or stone will only occur immediately underneath and within 2 feet of the culvert. The width and depth of the water-
way must not be altered.

Site Maintenance: The replacement stream culvert must be maintained in good condition. Remove accumulated brush, de-
bris or other obstructions that are trapped in or underneath the structure regularly.

Invasive Species: Invasive species pose adverse effects to waters of the state. Any equipment that has been in contact with
waters of the state needs to be properly cleaned and decontaminated.

Note: If the project includes any wetland fill, approval from DNR and the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE) is required. If the project in-
cludes land-disturbance activity in excess of one acre, a Construction Site Stormwater Permit may be needed. Municipalities are responsible
for obtaining any other permit or approval required by local zoning ordinances, other local authority, other state permits and by the ACOE be-
fore starting your project.




Wetland GP Permit Conditions

WDNR-GP2-2012 Permit Conditions - Local Roads, Bridges, Arches,
Culverts

You agree to comply with the following conditions:

1.

Application. You shall submit a complete application package to the Department as
outlined in Section 2 of this permit. If requested, you shall furnish the Department, within a
reasonable timeframe, any information the department needs to verify compliance with the
terms and conditions of this permit.

Certification. Acceptance of general permit WDNR-GP2-2012 and efforts to begin work
on the activities authorized by this general permit signifies that you have certified the
project meets all eligibility standards outlined in Section 1 of this permit and that you have
read, understood and have agreed to follow all terms and conditions of this general permit.

Reliance on Applicant’s Data. The determination by this office that a confirmation of
authorization is not contrary to wetland water quality standards will be based upon the
information provided by the applicant and any other information required by the DNR.

Project Plans. This permit does not authorize any work other than what is specifically
described in the notification package and plans submitted to the Department and you
certified is in compliance with the terms and conditions of WDNR-GP2-2012.

Expiration. This WDNR-GP2-2012 expires on November 1, 2017. The time limit for
completing work authorized by the provisions of WDNR-GP2-2012 ends 5 years after the
date on which the discharge is considered to be authorized under WDNR-GP2-2012 or
until the discharge is completed, whichever occurs first.

Other Permit Requirements. You are responsible for obtaining any other permit or
approval that may be required for your project by local zoning ordinances, other local
authority, other state permits and by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers before starting your
project.

Project Start. You shall notify the Department before starting construction.

Permit Posting. A copy of the permit coverage letter and approved plan must be
maintained and available on the project site prior to construction, and remaining at least five
days after construction.

Permit Compliance. The department may modify or revoke coverage of this permit if it is
not constructed in compliance with the terms and conditions of this permit, or if the
Department determines the project will be detrimental to the public interest or wetland
water quality standards. Any act of noncompliance with this permit constitutes a permit

A5



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

A7

violation and is grounds for enforcement action. Additionally, if any conditions of this permit
are found to be invalid or unenforceable, authorization for all activities to which that condition
applies is denied.

Construction Timing. Once waterway work below the OHWM commences, all
construction activities in those waterways must be continuous until the work is completed
and the site is stabilized. Once wetland work commences, all construction activities in
those wetlands must be continuous to the extent practicable. During periods of inactivity
in wetlands, the site must be made stable until the work is resumed and completed.

Construction. No other portion of the wetland may be disturbed beyond the area
designated in the submitted plans.

Project Completion. Within one week of project completion you shall submit to the
WDNR Transportation Liaison a statement certifying project is in compliance with all the
terms and conditions of this permit and photographs of the activities authorized by this
permit.

Proper Maintenance. You must maintain the activity authorized by WDNR-GP2-2012 in
good condition and in conformance with the terms and conditions of this permit, and must
avoid additional impacts to waterways and wetlands. Remove accumulated brush, debris
or other obstructions that are trapped in or underneath the structure regularly.

Site Access. Upon reasonable notice, you shall allow access to privately owned area of
the site to any Department employee who is investigating the project’s construction,
operation, maintenance or permit compliance the terms and conditions of WDNR-GP2-
2012 and applicable laws.

Erosion and Sediment Control Practices. The project site shall implement erosion and
sediment control measures that adequately control or prevent erosion, and prevent
damage to waterways and wetlands as outlined in NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code.

Note: If the project includes any grading, excavation or land-disturbance activity in excess
of one acre, you may also need to receive coverage under a Construction Site Stormwater
Permit in addition to this permit. Contact the WDNR Transportation Liaison to determine
the need for additional review.

o Pump intakes and discharges shall prevent impacts to fisheries, wildlife, and their
habitat, and must be placed to prevent the disturbance, removal and scour of bed
material.

e You shall remove all coffer dams in such a way that minimizes the release of
sediment and other downstream impacts.

e Consistent with stream flows reasonably predictable during the time period of use,
temporary structures shall have sufficient waterway opening, either inherent in the
structure or combined with an overflow area, to prevent damage from back-up of
water and downstream siltation due to washout or scouring of temporary facilities.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

30

e All grading, excavation and land-disturbance activity will be confined to the
minimum area necessary for the placement of the structure and will not exceed
one (1) acre.

e Construction and dewatering activities shall be accomplished in such a manner as
to minimize erosion and siltation into surface waters and wetlands. All erosion
control measures must meet or exceed the WDNR Technical Standards.

e Construction of the bridge, culvert, or arch shall be completed as quickly as
possible in order to minimize disruption. Construction shall minimize the removal
of trees, shrubs and other shoreline vegetation above the ordinary high water mark
(OHWM), unless otherwise directed by the WDNR Transportation Liaison.
Construction equipment should not operate on the bed of the stream, below the
OHWM, except for that which is necessary for the placement of the structure.

e You are not allowed to do construction during periods of high water levels to avoid
overwhelming the construction site.

Bats. As a result of the recent listing of 4 species of bats as Threatened in Wisconsin,
bridges should be inspected for bat use prior to demolition or repair. Specific guidance is
in development and will be available upon request.

Swallows. Swallows may nest under bridges. Nesting swallows are protected under the
Migratory Bird Treaty Act. The nesting season for swallows has been established as May
1 through August 30. The need for a US Fish and Wildlife Service depredation permit may
be avoided by removing the existing bridge superstructure prior to nest occupation by
swallows, and clearing the nests from and installing a suitable netting device on the
remaining existing superstructure prior to nesting activity to prevent the swallows from
nesting.

Contaminated Sites. The Department provides an on-line database of contaminated
sites, called the Redevelopment and Remediation (RR) Site Maps. You must check the
site to see if a hazardous substance release has been reported in your project area, and if
there has been a release, contact WDNR before submitting your application for WDNR-
GP2-2012.

Asbestos. Any bridge or culvert that is not wood, metal, glass or fiberglass may contain
asbestos. WDNR needs to be notified by the Asbestos removal and notification forms 10
days before the demolition of any existing structure, which may contain asbestos.

Hazardous Sites. You must determine if there are any Environmental Repair and Solid
Waste disposal sites may be within the project boundaries by checking the Historic
Registry of Waste Disposal Sites. You must check the site to see if a hazardous
substance release has been reported in your project area, and if there has been a release,
contact WDNR before submitting your application for WDNR-GP2-2012.

Invasive Species. All project equipment shall be decontaminated for removal of invasive
species prior to and after each use on the project site by utilizing best management
practices to avoid the spread of invasive species.




22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Wetland protection. You shall not store any vegetation, material, or equipment in
wetlands. The project will be constructed in a manner that will maintain wetland hydrology
in the remaining wetland complex.

Temporary fills. Any temporary fills must be removed in their entirety and the affected
areas returned to their preexisting elevation and vegetated.

Federal and State Threatened and Endangered Species. WDNR-GP2-2012 does not
affect the DNR’s responsibility to insure that all authorizations comply with Section 7 of the
Federal Endangered Species Act, s. 29.604, Wis. Stats and applicable State Laws. No
DNR authorization under this permit will be granted for projects found not to comply with
these Acts/laws. No activity is authorized which is likely to jeopardize the continued
existence of a threatened or endangered species or a species proposed for such
designation, as identified under the Federal Endangered Species Act and/or State law or
which is likely to destroy or adversely modify the critical habitat of a species as identified
under the Federal Endangered Species Act.

Special Concern Species. If the Wisconsin National Heritage Inventory lists a known
special concern species to be present in the project area you will take reasonable activities
to prevent significant adverse impacts or to enhance the habitat for the species of concern.

Historic Properties and Cultural Resources. WDNR-GP2-2012 does not affect the
DNR’s responsibility to insure that all authorizations comply with Section 106 of the
National Historic Preservation Act and s. 44.40, Wis. Stats. No DNR authorization under
this permit will be granted for projects found not to comply with these Acts/laws.
Information on the location and existence of historic resources can be obtained from the
State Historic Preservation Office and the National Register of Historic Places. If cultural,
archaeological, or historical resources are unearthed during activities authorized by this
permit, work must be stopped immediately until the State Historic Preservation Officer is
contacted for further instruction.

Preventive Measures. Measures must be adopted to prevent potential pollutants from
entering a wetland or waterbody. Construction materials and debris, including fuels, oil,
and other liquid substances, will not be stored in the construction area in a manner that
would allow them to enter a wetland or waterbody as a result of spillage, natural runoff, or
flooding. If a spill of any potential pollutant should occur, it is the responsibility of the
permittee to remove such material, to minimize any contamination resulting from this spill,
and to immediately notify the State Duty Officer at 1-800-943-0003.

Reporting a violation. You shall report any violations of this permit that you become
aware of to the Department within 24 hours of the incident occurrence.

Suitable fill material. All fill authorized under this permit must consist of clean suitable
soil material, as defined by s. NR 500.03(214), Wis. Admin. Code, free from hazardous
substances as defined by s. 289.01(11), Wis. Stats., and free from solid waste as defined
by ss. 289.01(11) and (33), Wis. Stats.

Standard for Coverage. Wetland impacts from the project will cause only minimal
adverse environmental impacts as determined by the Department.



32

31. Property Rights. This permit does not convey any property rights of any sort, or any
exclusive privilege. The permit does not authorize any injury or damage to private
property or any invasion of personal rights, or any infringement of federal, state or local
laws or regulations.

32. Transfers. Coverage under this permit is not transferable to any person.

33. Limits of State Liability. In authorizing work, the State Government does not assume any

liability, including for the following:

a. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of other permitted or
unpermitted activities or from natural causes.

b. Damages to the permitted project or uses thereof as a result of current or future
activities undertaken by or on behalf of the State in the public interest.

c. Damages to persons, property, or to other permitted or unpermitted activities or
structures caused by the activity authorized by this permit.

d. Design or construction deficiencies associated with the permitted work.

e. Damage claims associated with any future modification, suspension, or revocation of
this WDNR-GP2-2012.

34. Reevaluation of Decision. The Department may suspend, modify or revoke authorization
of any previously authorized activity and may take enforcement action if the following
occur:

a. The applicant fails to comply with the terms and conditions of WDNR-GP2-2012.

b. The information provided by the applicant in support of the permit application proves to
have been false, incomplete, or inaccurate.

c. Significant new information surfaces which this office did not consider in reaching the
original public interest decision.



Alerts

/)

A Stay Alert

Know about changes to your finances and online security. Choose when and what alerts you get

by email or text message.

Accounts

GENERAL FUND
XXX1087

Available balance

$65,735.34

Recent «

GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT

XXX7408

Available balance

$449,800.92

Recent «

TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT
AXX7416

Available balance

$258,029.27

Recent «

DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE
XXXX1165

Available balance

$15,050.12

Recent «

cd 58320
X8320

Recent «

Pay or transfer

From account *

[ GENERAL FUND XXX1087

Available balance: $65,735,34

To account *

[ GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT XXX7408

Available balance: $449,800.92

Date *

L6/6/2022

@SELECT J

Last available date is Dec 02, 2022

U Repeat...



Menu

ROYAL
CREDIT
UNION

iy

(06

Accounts

Transfers

Bill Pay

DEPOSIT A CHECK WITH OUR APP TO

ACCOUHtS Transfer
V' DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS $50,276.06
Business Savings Account *0354
Available .$136.59
Current $141.59
Business Money Market Checking *7490
Available $50,134.47
Current. s $50,134.47
P INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS $151,567.70

MANY OPEN POSITIONS!

Jad 3t il

My Approvals

All requests v

You have no approval requests

ROYALTY

MEMBER LOYALTY PROGRAM

Routing Number:
291880411

\G

Member Service Hours:
M-F 8:30 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.
Sat. 8:30 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.
Phone: 1-800-341-9911

< June 2022 >
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
29 30 31 1 2 3 4
] J 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 1 2
0

C + % +

7 8 9 X

4 5 6 -

1 2 3 #

0 =

ANTE

Get Preapproved & Lock
Your Rate For 60 Days!




9:29 Al TOWN OF OSCEOLA / 2 7
06/05/22 Balance Sheet

Cash Basis As of June 10, 2022
_Jun10,22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Dresser Trap Rock Assurace 15,050.12
MidWest One Checking Account 12,615.34
MidWest One Money Market Act 449,800.92
MidWest One Tax Deposit Act 258,029.27
Royal Credit Union (Savings ARPA Money) 141.59
Royal Credit Union - CD (Town ARPA NMoney) 151,567.70
Royal Credit Union - MM PW Equ (Public Works Equipment) 50,134.47
Total Checking/Savings 937,339.41
Total Current Assets 937,339.41
Fixed Assets
Building 311,158.00
Highway Equipment 381,675.00
Office Furniture & Equipment 55,966.00
Total Fixed Assets 748,799.00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,686,138.41
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable -982.92
Total Accounts Payable -982.92
Credit Cards
Midwest One - General Checking 1,354.40
Total Credit Cards 1,354.40
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term Disability -43.32
2100 - Payroll Liabilities 22,646.86
22201 - Due to School Districts-Mobile 133.65
2300 - Advanced Tax Collections 1,216,821.75
Total Other Current Liabilities 123_9558&
Total Current Liabilities 1,239,930.42
Total Liabilities 1,239,930.42

Page 1



/08

9:29 AM TOWN OF OSCEOLA
06/05/22 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of June 10, 2022
Jun 10, 22
Equity
Investment in Fixed Assets 768,549.00
3000 - Opening Bal Equity -12,000.70
3900 - Retained Earnings 551,206.40
Net Income -861,546.71
Total Equity 446,207.99

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,686,138.41

Page 2



0l 40 | abed

O~
M
%0°0S ¥2'929'v8- 00Z52'691 9/°629'¥8 sp1y AemyBiy
%00 000 000 000 suoneuo( sdiysiejoysg sjueln
%0°0 000 000 000 funog teydon
%0°0 00°00%- 00°00% 000 pIy T4m/doas 38104
%0°0 00°00L'€L- 00°00L'€) 000 san( @oueInsu| allq
%0°0 000 000 000 [emeIpUNAA TTd4IN/OH
%0°0 00°0 000 000 ‘Yyoey Buop-juswesinquiiay A3
slaquinp aii4 dn ind %0°00L 00°sey 00°0 00°sey slaqunp adi [edny-Aunog
01 A1uno) wouy JuswAed
%0°0 000 000 000 plv 9Bpug [eydeo
%0°0 000 000 0070 SSIUOA JURILD) 92UBRNqWY
%0°0 000 000 000 quisy 20ssYy alld pal|ly
anusAey [ejuswuIanobisiu]
%0°00 L SLo 00'80€'0S §L'80€'05 sebiey [ejuswuresoBisiyl (2301
%0°0 000 000 0070 19Y30 - sebieyy [ejuswulanobisiu]
%00 000 000 000 uonjelo0SsYy Yoeag e)e] pueg
9SNOH 8J14 1955910 %0°001L S0 00°80€'0S Gl'80€'0S juswAedey ueoT v0sSsY al14
sabieyg [ejuswulenobiau|
%0°0 000 000 000 Sanjeuad @ speHo ‘sauld [e30L
%070 00°0 00°0 000 1330 - salj[eusd @ sjlop04 ‘sauly
%0°0 000 000 00°0 SUOIJR|OIA %8 Saulq
%0°0 000 000 000 se84 dn-yoid Bog
saljjeusd @ s}leHo4 ‘sauly
%0°0 000 000 000 SUO}O3[|0D XB] 8OUBAPY [B}O]
%0°0 000 000 0070 184} Q - SUO}IB[|0D XB| 8IUBAPY
%0°0 000 00°0 000 Xl A\ @oUeApY
%0°0 000 000 000 juswAhedianQ xe ] aoueApy
%0°0 000 000 000 xe] Apredoud soueapy
%0°0 000 000 000 S8XB] dd 9oUBApY
%0°0 000 000 000 soxe] T4dIN/O eouBApY
%0°0 000 000 000 sasua9l] Boq aoueApy

SUOI399[|0D XB] 3oUBAPY

awoou|
3ebpng j0 9, 1e6png 18AQ ¢ 19bpng zz ‘0L unp - | uep
220z ‘0l aunp ybnoayy | Arenuep
[BN)OY "SA womU:m S$S07 R }loidd siseg ysep

. V1030S0 40 NMOL wﬂmmmm



01 o g abed

D
n” %0°0 000 000 00°0 1seJdoju| Xel dd
%0001 vy'Sve 000 Yy'Sye SWOooU| SNOdUR|[83SIA [B}OL
%000} 'y 000 vy 13y]Q - swodUu| snoaue|[[aasI
%000} 00°'Lve 000 00°Lbe jusWasINquIdY SSOT 8dUBINSU|
BWOU| SNOBUR[[AISIA
%00 000 000 000 S9Xe] dd Uo }salauj
%E6°76 16'§9- 00°00€‘}L €0vee'L awoou| }salau|
%0°0 000 000 000 wasIinquiay sadinleg Bunesuibug
BnuUaAay SNOBUR[[AISI
%0°5C 98'29¥'ze- 00°056'6Z 4 WA SHWIad g SasusdIT [Bjo L
%0°0 00°0 000 000 13430 - S}ULIad @ Sasuadl
%0°00L 00°00} 00°0 00°00} $834 uolsiAlpgns 3 Bujuoz
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 Sjwled juswbeuewa)sepn
%0°0 000 000 000 sjuled Atojeinbay 1ay3o
%.LG Y 00°0¥g'e- 00°00s'e 00°09} . sasua9l paje|ey % lonbi
%0°08 00°0§5- 00°0s¢ 00°002 spuad Aemanlig
994 Ul 3sealou] %EE VL)L 00°2ZLL 00°00Z'} 00°2E') sesua21 Bog
%070 00°0 000 00°0 punyey asuad1 bog
%292 98'vye'sl- 00°'000'se 71°659's S894 @ spuad Buipling
SjiuLIed °g S9SUSIIT
%L.L'6E GE'969'vEL- 00°8¥9'c2Z §9°166'88 enuaAey [eluswularobisiu] jejo]
%00 000 000 000 1830 - anuanay [eluswulascbisiu]
%0°0 000 000 000 syuswihed 'YL/ d' 1YL
%0°0 000 000 000 S99 YIBd UOISIAIPgNS
%0°0 00°9¢e'9e- 00°9ev'9e 00'0 anuaAsy paleys 9jelg
%0°0 000 000 000 anusA9y ueoT 93B)1g
%0°0 0070 000 000 sjuawAed [BMEBIPYIAA/OOURIBASS
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0 ou| josfold eyeT] pueg
6TT 0L SIUBWARY S301AIBS %BE L0 [4=" 00°0L) csLLL saoingag [edidiunyy
|edpiuniy weltsoud 4sin
%0°0 000 000 000 sjoalold uozeAouDy aye]
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 SnuaAsy HUnoyH |edioiunyy juior
YNQ SeXel %S0°L0L 1E°6€ 00°0S8.L'e lee8L'e PUBT HYNQ - XB] Jo nal7 uj
30 nar] uljuswAed €TT'0L
pain23.1 ASUOIAl 171d «
3eBpng Jo % 3e6png 1an0 § ¥ebpng gz ‘o) unp - | uep

220z ‘0L aunp ybnoayy | Arenuep

[en}oy "sA jabpng ssoT g jold
V1030S0 40 NAMOL

siseg ysen
22/90/90
INd 8ty



0l Jo ¢ abed

W

jusnbsulsq

R JUS44ND PII03[[0D) SOXEL
Aniedoud [euosiad ge4
- uerysodsq xe] - |e1oL

ga4 -uer ysodaq xey|

-doay

159404 4]0 SJUBWARY XB]

|enIniAl [edny

PUBPIAIQ SouBINSU| /334
uoIsinlpgns /sasusor] Soq

%0°0 000 00°0 00°0
wreziT L1°0€82'80%'L 00°8L9°/18 LL'8y8'sze's
%0°0 000 000 000

%0°0 00°0 000 00°0

%0°0 00°0 000 000
%EE"LLT 66°LLY'00%'L 00°89€'/18 66'58.'/12'C
%0°00} yZeLe's 000 yZ'eLE'S
%0°0 000 0070 000

%0°0 00°0 000 00°0
%6668 L°186') 00°0s2 VA hrAd
%0700} LLlg 000 LLLg

%0°0 000 000 00°0

%0°0 00°0 000 000

%0°0 00°0 000 000

%070 00°0 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%82 0¥ 9L6LL- 00°00g ¥8°0Z}

%0°0 00°00g- 00°00€ 000

%0°0 000 00°0 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%000} ¥8°021 000 #8021

%S LT Ly'6.T 00°00€'} L'6.S")
%0°0 000 00°0 000

%0°0 000 000 000

Jebpng jo ¥ 19Bpng Jan0 ¢ 1ebpng zz ‘oL unp - | uep

220z ‘01 sunp ybnouyy | Arenuep
[en}oy "sA }ebpng ssoT ® j10ig
V103080 40 NMOL

HpalQ Iejjoq 3siid
18430 - suonaejjog Xe .

SuoI399]j09 XB] [B}O]

19Y1Q - suonosjjon Xel
SeXe] PUB|POOAA
sabieyo [eroadg

sexe] Apedolg

soxe] Apedoid [euosiag
palddy spund sueq

Xe] papiuo

saxe] J4N/dolD 3sa104

Ssaxe] dd jusnbuijag
palddy seatasay ysen
994 uoisiaauog asn by
SU0[399[[0D Xe]
S80IAl8g 104 sebueyy o1qnd Jejol
1930 - sedIAI8g 10} sabieyq olqng
S99 JUSWUIBAOL) [BIBUID
SO2IAIRS 10} sebreys olqng
S9[eS YIJBA UN
S99 dWOH |[Iqoy [B30 L
1930 - S994 SWoH 3jIqo
S99 8] aWOH 3[IqOY
Pe399]]0) se94 awoH ajiqopy
Hpa1o Aepgo] HI
S884 SWOH 3JIqO

SNUBASY SNOBUE[[2ISI [B10 ]

13Y30 - anuaAsy SNo3aUR[[3ISI\

sjuswAhedianQ xe ]

siseq ysen
22/90/90
d 8y



0L 40 7 9bed

%0°0 000 000 000
%00 00°002- 00°002 000
%0709 00°'888'GL- 00°02.'6E 00°zes'ee
%0°0 000 000 000
%E9'6S 69°509- .oo.oom.r Lvv68
%0°0 000 000 00°0
%S0°6€ ¥8°28l- 00°00€ 9L’ LLL
%GL'98 G726 007004 S2°L09
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%0°1e 0o'oge- 00°00S8 00°0LL
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%89~ 9,'.56'v29'L- 00'yzl'ezl') 9/'¢e8'10g-
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00°0 000 000
%89 Y- 9/°/56'v29' |- oo'vzl'eel'l 9/°'€€8'10G~
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0
%00 000 000 00°0
piv Apedoud %0°00L L0'6¥0'L 000 L0°6¥0'}
|BUOSIR - | JO 931815
%000} 8L'8LL'L.8'C- 000 6L'8LL'L.8'C-
%0001} ST'LSYy 000 SZ'lsy
%070 000 000 0070
saxel J12y1 %0700} 8/°5/g'co- 000 8/'5/8'e9-
uo predisno 1eyl Jaquisw
wio) 01 JuawAied
%00 000 000 000
poomymioN 03 JuswAed %0°00} eL¥8L'TL- 000 eL'veL'eL-
S]o0yas 03 1uswAed %0°00L ¥2°9€5'928" L~ 000 $2°985'928" |-
Aluno) 01 syjuswAed %0001 VAR AR R 4cn 00°0 LyTLe'vie-
Ajuno) sy wouy %0°00} 8.'68¢'62 000 8.°68¢€'62
paA1=23Y UpaL) A1a1io7
196png j0 % 196png 1010 $ jebpng Zz ‘oL unp - | uep

220z ‘0} aunp ybnouayy | Arenuep

[en)oy "sA }obpng sso- B Mjoid

V103080 40 NMOL

solddng
suonealjqnd
JORIJUOY S,10SSISSY
1PNy JUSWSSassy
fuadoud jo Juswissassy
uspJIBeAA [BWIUY [B}O L
19U3Q - USPIBAA [BWIUY
sasuadxg g abea|iy
funog o3 asueal] Bog
asuadxg [auuay] Bog
sabepp uspiepp _m.E_:<
UapJeAA [BWIUY
peoYy umo]-y-jdopy
asuadxy
J1j01d ssoln
SD0D [BjoL
PIOS Spooy 0 30 - 0009
PIOS SPOOD 0 350D
awoou] [ejo
pry 1opndwoy jdwexy - ogpey
suonoajjo xel pakejeqd - zzzly
SPIV 238)S 13430 - LLOLY

1930 - SUOIO9[[0] Xe] [ejo
19430 - 193Q - SUoioI[[0D XBL
soxe] Ajedoud aleyg umo]

sjuswAedianp uoyod[[0D XL

HpaID Xe] sjeis
Yoo oA-juswasyss xe ] Ajedoig

- s|jooydsg-juaws|pes xe ] Apadolg

funog-juswaag xel Ausdoid
yipa1p fiepo

siseg yseo
22/90/90
Nd 8v:y



0l Jo g abeyg

0
_ %00 00°0 000 000 dourInsuj yjeay sakojdwy 1/0-a
%00 000 000 000 Kiejeg Jainsead] pjia|n
%.L8° Ly 90°0¥6'¢L- 00°6€2'92 ¥6°86.'CL sabepA Y19]0
%0°0 000 000 000 swie|9 “suj juswhojdwaun 1/9
lainseal] @ Y99
%0°0 00°000'G~ 00°000'S 000 jusweanoiduw] jeyides [ejo |
%0°0 000 000 000 1930 - Jusweaosdwy] [eyiden
%070 00°000's~ 00°000's 000 srosdw] deg Aemybiy
juswanosdw] eyides
%9E'TY6 9z'L¥8'9L 00°000'2 9z'L¥8'8L juswdinbyg Jejides |ejo
%00 000 000 000 1ay30 - Juswdinbzg eyden
sBuUneaI |eNIA %S8 LLL §6°95¢ 00°000'2 §6°'95€'2 juswdinbz 20110
104 (Asuow vdyy) elswe)
‘I91urid/ieandwod s, ppo
(Asuow yduv) ssuiyoein %0700} LeT06v'9L 000 Leo6y'9lL juswdinby meN
U110/ ‘ ysnug “Iaysepn
2INSSaud J91BAA 10H
juswdinbg [ejiden
%¥L.'6L 98'%90'02- 00°000'5Z ¥1'Ge6'y asuadxzg uonoadsuj Buipjing
%C 9 6L°L0G'8- 00°008's} 1878622 sasuadxz Bulpjing [ejo
%0°0 000 000 000 18Y30 - sesusdx3g Bulpjing
%L¥'sy Se'L69- 00°006 §9°80% SelN 1oMaS B Isjepp
%0°€T oLolLe'z- 00°000'¢ 06°689 JouIsyueuoydsle
%EPE 00°.L59- 00°000'} 00'eve sesuadxz uoneyjiueg
%66°CC c0'psSL- 00’002 86°GY saiddng BuneladQ
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 juswdinbg 99110
[eNINA] jeINY %¥L°L6 cepe- 00°002'L 89°G9L'L aoueInsu|
%69'v.L S0°28s- 00°00g'C S6°LLL'L sallN sen
%68°Le ov'86¥ 'L~ 00°002'z ¥S5'10L san[N o139
%CS vy 68°€LL'C- 00°000's Li'gze'e jurey g sireday bpig
sasuadxg Buipjing
%0°00L 000 00°0%0's 00°0%0's S92IAIeg JIpNY
%.°6S 00°880'9}- 00°026'6E 00'ze8'ce Apiedoud o Jusuissessy [ejo]
%0°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 19430 - Auedoud jo juswissessy
3ebpng jo ¥, 3eBpng ten0 ¢ 1e6png 2z ‘0L unp - | uep

220z ‘0l sunr ybnouyy | Arenuep

siseg ysen

[en}oy "sA jebBpng sso1 ¥ jjoid
] V1039S0 40 NMOL sy



0} 40 g eBegd

D

/
—~—

Anladoug dwo) siasiom
|ENINIAl [BINY 3dUBRINSU|
‘(4vanseauL/3491D)

puod ¥ND

%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0700} S0 00°80€'0S G1°80g'0S
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%0°0 00°5¢¥- 00°52¥ 000
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00°GLL- 00°GLL 000
%66°Ch 8€°.98'cP- 00°256'9L 29'780'ce
%0°0 000 000 000
%2TT '8 LLTve'e 00°000'8 €2°/59'%
%E£9°€9 22606~ 00°005'Z 8.°065'L
%Z8°GE LO 0Ly YL~ 00'¥5¥'2e 66°€70'8
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000
%60°9¥ 90°e./6~ 00°508'} $6°1€8
%61 0% YAV 007002} ¥2Z8Y
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%SG9'EE 0Lvs9'e- 00°000'y 06°G¥E'L
%0°0 00°008'L- 00°008'L 000
%8€E"0L L 09'65¢ 00°005°C 09'65.'C
%00 00'756'¢c- 00'¥56'e 000
%00 000 000 000
%.'8T 00°9Z' 1~ 00000 00945
%0°0 000 000 000
1ebpng jo ¥, 196png 1810 $ 19bpng Zz ‘o) unp - | uep

220z ‘01 aunp ybnouayy | Arenuep
[en}oy “sA jobpng sso0 B Hj0dd
V103080 40 NMO.L

asuadxg jsaiau]

9SBYIINd 9seaT Japeis)
juswAed jedioulid uomnels a4
juswied 1Salaju| uolje}S a4

ueoT Buipping

32IAISS 192
se94 Bunnsuon

alqeysuog [e30]

13430 - 3|qejsuoy
so1ddng

sasuadxg °g abeaji|y
@ouBINSU|

sebepp 9|qeIsuon

°]qejsuon
Buluoz g Bujuue]d aaisuaysidwon
swalq 1ad sapiuwion

lainseal] B I3[ [e10]

18yjQ - Jainseall B }Is[D
sesuadxzg Jepndwon B ajISqap
uo1399][0D X [1aInseal ]
sabepp Jainseal]

Aingesig wia g poys
JusWBIeY

abejsod

yseo Aped

Alnoy 1sissy 82140 swil-Hed
se1ddng ao140

sasuadxg @ abeajip

2oURINsy|

soxe] |jothed 1akojdwg
@oueInsu| yjesH sakojdwg
Bujurel] g seng

Alyzuoy Jeunseas | piie)o Aindag

siseq ysen
22/90/90
INd 8v:y



0} jo L obeg

73

S9O110N U003

%000} 1£°986'9 000 1£'988'9
%89°G1 SLoLl'e- 00°007'¥ $8'689
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%89°GL sLoLl'e- 00°00%'% 58°689
%0°0 000 000 000
%070 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%070 000 000 000
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0700 000 0070002 00°000'2
%ESEE 05°120'9- 00°00L'6 05'8.0'c
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°€9 00°L¢- 00700} 00°g9
%LGEe 05'%86'G- 00°000'6 0S'SL0'E
%00 000 00°0 00°0
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00°0 000 000
%hLLL 00°009'L- 00°008'} 00°002
%070 000 00°0 000
%2T9°Z9 L9'eLg'e- 00°095'6 6£'986'S
%0°0 000 00°0 00°0
%LL 66 yrLL- 00°000's 95'886'%
%Pl ) L1L°1¥6'2- 00°000'S £2°2S
%YL 8z} 09°/G1 00°095 VAW
%0°0 000 000 000
%82 00'2LL- 00°000°} 00822
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%0°001 S0 00°80€'0S G1'80€'05
%0°0 000 000 000
1eBpng jo % 3eBpng 1enQ ¢ 10bpng zz ‘oL une- | uep

220z ‘0l sunp ybnouayy | Arenuep

sesuadxg [joihed
sasuadxg yied [B10]
18y3Q - sasusadxg yled
dxg 10efo1d a)e] pueg
19Y30 @ OSIy - sesuadxg yied
[eyidep/asuadxy yied
sasuadxzg uoeAousy )eT]
sasuadxg jo8foid axe osioy
sasuadxy yled
SJUSWB[}}8S SWOH S]IqOIAl [B}0L
1930 - S}USLUS[1I9S SWOH 3[1qO
S]ooyos 03 31pa1n Aepo HIN
.w_oo:om 0} sa94 HIAl
SJUBW[1}8S SWOH J[IOIA
Buipung Arejewag [eooT]
sea4 |ebe [ej0
13y30 - sea [eba
syo8y) punoibyorgisyio
[ediaruniy
asuadxg pnoy [edotunyy juiop
lojnoasold Hnoo
sead |eba
papuniey sexe] [ebaj||
sasuadxg fjunog iaydogn
funog oy pry o404
suonos|y [ejoL
19y3Q - suonoe|gy
sabepp
saiddng
suoneodliqndg
saxe] [[01Aed Jafojdwig
S99 BUIYIB[Y [enuuy
Suooag
Aunog o3 sesusoi| Bog
8JIAleg 39 [BjoL
18430 - 931A1eg 3qaQ

siseg yseo

[en}oy "sA Jabpng sso % jijo0.id
) V103080 40 NMOL N_ﬁwmmm



0l 40 g abed

D

%E- LB ve'Lle- 00°000°0} 9.28L'6 aoueInsuy|
%0°0 00'}€€'02y- 00°Lee'0cy 000 uonansuon Aemybiy
%9°L8 £0'vy9- 00°00S'e 16°558'C L sasuadxg ebelen
%8.L°9¥% €6°/10'6- 00°000'Z} Ly'TS6'. [endg
%896 25'620'y- 0070008 8¥'vl6'e aoueuajuiely @ siiedsy juswdinbg
%00 00°00S- 00°00S 000 by 39efoad/Buniesuibug
%0°0 00°L1g'e- 00°LL9'9 000 sexe] [[0ihed Jofojdwg
%.9°9¢€ 00°06L- 00°00€ 00°0}L Buiures] @ seng
%0°0 000 000 00°0 Aenng AemyBiy [eyden
%E'ET £z'zse'ge- 00°000'0S LLLY9'LL juswdinbg AemyBiy [eyden
%070 00°00L- 00°00L 000 peoy umo | -y-jdopy

SMHIOM 21jqnd
%80 86'71L2'GL - 00'}L¥2'esl 20°920'8. Ryajes o1qnd [ejoL
%0°0 000 000 000 19y3Q - A1eses alqnd
%00 00°0 000 000 weiboud yozeps pooytoqybianN
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 JOBRIJUOD JUSWSdI0UT Bmur
%0°0 000 000 000 asuadxg Hnoo jediouniy juiop
%0°0 00°00Z'€}- 00°00.'e} 000 ; juswedeq 03 sang all4
%0°05 86°L6Z'EL- 00'¥85'9y zozezT'el 1oB1U0D Juswedaq Bl
%0°0 000 000 000 a@2][0d pejorljuon
%0°0 000 000 0070 osuadxg seluo JUBIS IoURNQWY
%070 000 000 00°0 S}OBIJUOD SoUBRINqUY
%C0°96 00961~ 00°0£6't 00'vEL'Y (x1049 "38) 10E1JUOY B2UBINGUY
%0°0 00°.20'8e- 00°/20'8Z 000 (e[0995(Q) JoRIUOY BIUBNGUWY

A3oges o11qnd
%1977 L 006852~ 00°2e0's 00°evy uolssiwwos Buruueld [ejo L
%00 000 00°0 00°0 18Y1Q - uoissiwwon Buiuue]d
%0°0 00°002- 00°00C 000 suoneslqnd
%0°0 00°00}- 0000} 00°0 gnd @ selddns e2110 abeysoq
%26°22 00°6Z6- 00°00Z'} 0052 ; swolq 1o [e101
%0°0 00°00Z'}- 00002} 00°0 13y30 - swelq Jed
%0°00} 00°'S/¢ 000 00’52 uolssiwwog Buiuue|d

swalq 18d

%0°0 0026~ 00°¢6 000 soxe] |[0JAed Jako|dwg N
%L9°LL 00'2/Z' - 00°0%¥'L 00°89) s|iewgendwon

uoissiwwon Buluuejd

196png jo 9, 1eb6png JeA0 ¢ 1e6png gz ‘oL unp -} uep

2Z0Z ‘0l aunp ybnouy; | Arenuep

[enjoy *sA 30Bpng ssoT g J0id e

V103080 40 NMOL Nd 87y



0l 40 6 abed

17

uojduiwied

110 “YI0ZT HaAIND

XIIAl P]OD YoJBUOA
‘Busspinoys - 3oy dea)
‘00€g a1owaq (Auno)
‘auolsan|g) 3jeS/3ues

%00 00°6e€’ L~ 00'6eE' L 000
%95°LEL z9'sle 00°000'}L zo'sie’l
%S0k 000"}~ 00002} 00°92L
%G0° Ly Zl'alg'ol- 00°00S'ZL €8'e8l'/L
%0°0 000 000 00°0
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00°000'G - 00°000'GL 000
%0°LL 98°'99¥' /25~ 00'2£5'se9 ¥1°690'80}
%0°0 000 000 00°0
%0°0 000 00°0 000
%L'ES Zz'608'08- 00°029'79 8L°0LE'YE
%L°es 2Z'60g'08- 00°029'¥9 8L0Le've
%0°0 000 000 000
%¥9°9 ZLy0g- 00°0%S 88°gE
%92°901 €1'685'L 00°000'SZ €1°685'9Z
%B6°95 96°G/8"}- 00°29¢e'y $0'98%'2
%leee ¥€°008- 00°002'}L 99°66¢
%SL'ee 08°L¥S'SL- 00°89%'€Z 02°026'L
3ebpng jo v, 196png 1810 § 19bpng Zz ‘oL unp - | uep

Zz0z ‘01 sunp ybnoayy | Arenuep
[enjoy "sA jebpng sso B jiouay
V1030S0 40 NMOL

soxe]_ [[oiAed 19hojdwg
Bujurer] » seng
[rewguendwon
sale|eg pieog
pleog umo].
sjuswalpes 19 A0 xe] [e30]
18430 - spuswsyag 19 Atepoyxel
Y23] 0A 03 19 Atapjo/xe]
s|jooyag 03 19 Atepjoy/xe]
funog o3 195 Aepoxel
Aunog oy ypain xe
JuswAed ] 14
sjuswWa[Pes 19 Aspo/xel
SjusWesINqUISY @ SPUNdY Xe] |BJo ]
13Y30 - sjusWssINquIey @ Spunjay Xe|
ysode(q xe] pauinjey
sjuswssInquiiey @ Spunyay xel
'D°0°d 03 jwd ueoT a3e3s
sarouabunuoy 10} snIesey
SHIOM Dlqnd [e30 L
19130 ~ S¥Iopn d1jgnd
juswAojdwaun
sabepy Md Josialadng [e30 ]
18y30 - sabepy pd 1osiatadng
sduelInsu| yjesH sakojdwg
sabep Md Josintedng
Ayngesig wie] poys
Jreday @ eduBLBjUIR) PROY

Juswaliey
suoyd [190 Md
sebep Md ewi]-Hed

siseq ysen
22/90/90
INd 8%



01 40 0} 9bed

=

swosu] }oN

%0°001 12°028°198~ 00°0 12°028°1.98~

%SG0°CE S0'/EL'e9./- oovzlL'ezl'L G6'986'65¢ asuadxg 101
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 sjuswsle)s jueq usamiaq sarouedslosiq) serouedalosiq UOHBIIDUOY - 00699
%0°0 000 000 000 sesso7] pue syuswabpnp - 0Z6LS
%0°0 00°0 000 000 Munog o3 sjuswhg [BMBIPYHAA
%0°0 00°0 00°0 000 sasuadxg paziobajeoun
%€0°6E 12°/99'g)- 00'6€€'L2 62°L29'01 pleog umo] |ejol
%0°0 00°0 000 00°0 18Y30 - pJBOg UMO].
%9L°LL 0z's8v'e- 00°000‘¢ 08'7LS suoneslqng
%0t 00°096~ 00°000'L 00°0% se1jddng 821140
%0°0 000 00°0 000 sosuadxg g obeajiy
%E89 967808~ 00°00e'z y0'Lep'L aoueInsu|
1ebpng o %, 1ebpng ten0 § 19bpng zz ‘o unp - ) uep

220z ‘01 eunp ybnouyy | Aenuep
[en}oy “sA jabpng sso- B Jjo0id
V103080 40 NMOL

siseg yseo
22/90/90
INd 8v:%



HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

MAY:

TASKS

FURTHER COMMENTS

Resolutions

Ordinances/Resolutions

Building Permits

Alterations to existing property
New construction (no driveway; rebuild cabin on existing lot)

Driveway Permits

With new construction
Stand Alone

Meetings and Minutes

5/2 Regular Town Board Meeting(TBM)
5/24 Plan Commission Meeting(PCM)
5/26 Special Town Board Meeting (STBM)

Public Records Requests

corresp to Polk County Zoning regarding TOO ordinances
overriding county zoning

audio of 3/7 TBM

communics between Mike Wallis and Jo Everson during
2020-2021

corresp to submit ad re Blue Rock Quarry hearing

Employee Changes

Ads

BOR adjournment
Road bids (2)
Liquor License applicants

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updated:
Meeting Notices and Minutes
Road closure and Trap rock quarry notices

Form Updates

Public Walk-in/calls

burning permits (66 as of 5/27)

Training

Attended Polk County’s “Election Training for New Clerks”

Elections

Held ‘info-sharing’ session with Town of Alden CEl
Appointed Jim Brundage Chief Elections Inspector (in May)
and

Cindy Heidelberger as an Election Inspector (in March)

Assisting me with questions have been Shabana (at County), Cindy
Thorman, the WEC, and WTA.

Miscellaneous

Preparations

Liquor and Tobacco/Vape Licensing for 8 businesses
Board of Review

33



768 US HIGHWAY 8
M 0 N C H AMERY, WI 54001
MAIN PHONE ~ (715) - 268 - 2687
- MAIN FAX (888) - 836 - 7792

%
<"\/0
PROPOSAL/CONTRACT
Date 5/26/2022
Osceola, Town of Attention Todd R
PO Box 216 Phone Number 715-755-3060
Dresser Wi 54009 Fax Number 715-755-2271
Daytime Phone Number 715-417-4681
Job Name: Job Address:
Osceola - Various Roads Various Roads
Job Location County Plant Number
Osceola Polk 5

( WRITE IT DOWN - VERBAL OR WRITTEN TERMS AND CONDITIONS NOT CONTAINED HEREIN ARE NOT BINDING )
Monarch Paving Company (" CONTRACTOR ") proposes as follows:

Iltem # Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount Comments

3 Dwight Lane/Dwight Ct/70th Ave - LRIP LS 1 $233,392.37 $233,392.37
- Pulverize and knockdown existing asphailt.
- Fine grade existing base course and compact.
- Pave with hot mix asphalt to an average compacted depth of 2.5".
- Shoulder along new asphalt to a width of 2'. Town purchases material from Dresser Trap Rock separately.
- Dwight Lane is 22", Dwight Ct is 19', 70th Ave is 20'".

T

Addendum’s: __ Thru __ are noted. TOTAL $233,392.37
Note: Payment for staged construction shall be due upon completion of each stage of work. Circle and initial options that apply.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS :

Minimum of 1% drainage required. (2+% Desirable)

All private utilities shall be located & marked by owner.

Owner shall be responsible for backfilling asphalt edges as desired.

Lawn restoration not included.

Owner to obtain all county / township / municipality approvals prior to the start of work.

Because of the harsh Wisconsin winters, future cracking of the asphalt pavement is not covered by our warranty.
A signed contract is required prior to the start of work.

Circle and initial option(s) that apply, If applicable.

The undersigned ("PURCHASER") agrees to pay CONTRACTOR the total price of See Above and/or the unit prices specified above for the labor and materials
specified above which payment shall be due upon completion, payment for staged construction shall be due upon completion of each stage of work. PURCHASER acknowledges
that the specifications, conditions and price quotes specified above are satisfactory and hereby accepted. Acceptance of this Proposal includes acceptance of all the terms and
conditions on the reverse side including PURCHASER's responsibilities.

Acceptance of this Proposal includes acceptance of all the terms and conditions on page 2.

CONTRACTOR: PURCHASER:

Monarch Paving Company | have read and understand the terms and conditions of this contract, both on the
front and reverse sides of the contract. Purchaser herby acknowledges receipt of the
Wisconsin Department of Commerce Right to Cure Law brochure, if applicable.

By: Nict: Clabies Signed By: Date:
Nick Clobes
Date: 05/26/2022 Print Name:
Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by CONTRACTOR if not accepted within 28 days of the date above and/or at any time before performance of the work

hereunder upon CONTRACTOR'S determination that there is inadequate assurance of payment. By my signature herein | authorize Contractor to review personal or business
Credit Reports to evaluate financial readiness to pay amounts set forth in this Proposal/Contract.

AFTER SIGNING, PLEASE RETAIN ONE COPY AND FORWARD A COPY TO OUR OFFICE ON OR BEFORE THE CANCELLATION DATE
EOE, including disability/vets



768 US HIGHWAY 8

M 0 N C H AMERY, WI 54001
MAIN PHONE ~ (715) - 268 - 2687
MAIN FAX (888) - 836 - 7792

Fonay o PROPOSAL/CONTRACT ‘35
Hy consTRV®
Date 5/26/2022
Osceola, Town of Attention Todd R
PO Box 216 Phone Number 715-755-3060
Dresser Wi 54009 Fax Number 715-755-2271
Daytime Phone Number 715-417-4681

Job Name: Job Address:
Osceola - Various Roads Various Roads
Job Location County Plant Number
Osceola Polk 5
( WRITE IT DOWN - VERBAL OR WRITTEN TERMS AND CONDITIONS NOT CONTAINED HEREIN ARE NOT BINDING )
Monarch Paving Company (" CONTRACTOR ") proposes as follows:
Item # Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount Comments
1 60th Ave - CTH M to 210th St 21" Width LS 1 $165,095.02 $165,095.02

- Pulverize and knockdown existing asphalt.

- Fine grade existing base course and compact.

- Pave with hot mix asphalt to an average compacted depth of 2.5".

- Shoulder along new asphalt to a width of 2'. Town purchases material from Dresser Trap Rock separately.

2 60th Ave - 220th St to 230th St 21' Width LS 1 $169,984.15 $169,984.15
- Pulverize and knockdown existing asphalt.
- Fine grade existing base course and compact.
- Pave with hot mix asphalt to an average compacted depth of 2.5".
- Shoulder along new asphalt to a width of 2'. Town purchases material from Dresser Trap Rock separately.

Addendum's: __ Thru __ are noted. TOTAL $335,079.17

Note: Payment for staged construction shall be due upon completion of each stage of work.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS :
Minimum of 1% drainage required. (2+% Desirable)
All private utilities shall be located & marked by owner.
Owner shall be responsible for backfilling asphalt edges as desired.
Lawn restoration not included.
Owner to obtain all county / township / municipality approvals prior to the start of work.
Because of the harsh Wisconsin winters, future cracking of the asphalt pavement is not covered by our warranty.
A signed contract is required prior to the start of work.

Circle and initial options that apply.

Circle and initial option(s) that apply, If applicable.

The undersigned ("PURCHASER") agrees to pay CONTRACTOR the total price of See Above and/or the unit prices specified above for the labor and materials
specified above which payment shall be due upon completion, payment for staged construction shall be due upon completion of each stage of work. PURCHASER acknowledges that
the specifications, conditions and price quotes specified above are satisfactory and hereby accepted. Acceptance of this Proposal includes acceptance of all the terms and conditions
on the reverse side including PURCHASER's responsibilities.

Acceptance of this Proposal includes acceptance of all the terms and conditions on page 2.

CONTRACTOR: PURCHASER:

Monarch Paving Company I have read and understand the terms and conditions of this contract, both on the
front and reverse sides of the contract. Purchaser herby acknowledges receipt of the
Wisconsin Department of Commerce Right to Cure Law brochure, if applicable.

By: Nick Cloties Signed By: Date:
Nick Clobes

Date: 05/26/2022 Print Name:

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by CONTRACTOR if not accepted within 28 days of the date above and/or at any time before performance of the work

hereunder upon CONTRACTOR'S determination that there is inadequate assurance of payment. By my signature herein | authorize Contractor to review personal or business Credit
Reports to evaluate financial readiness to pay amounts set forth in this Proposal/Contract.

AFTER SIGNING, PLEASE RETAIN ONE COPY AND FORWARD A COPY TO OUR OFFICE ON OR BEFORE THE CANCELLATION DATE
EOE, including disability/vets



L74

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Request for Bids

LRIP ROAD PROJECT # 17510
LRIP Project ID 39508802301

The Town of Osceola, Polk County is accepting bids for grinding and repaving of 70™
Avenue from Dwight Lane to Termini .80 miles. Dwight Lane from County Y to
Termini .61 Miles and Dwight Court from Dwight Lane to Termini .08 Miles. Work to
be provided will consist of pulverizing the exiting road and repaving with 2.5” x 22 of
hot mix asphalt. Two-foot shoulders will be installed.

Sealed bids should be mailed to: Town of Osceola, LRIP BID, PO Box 216, Dresser, WI
54009. The LRIP Project Bid Form can be obtained from the Clerk at
clerk@townofosceola.com, 715-755-3060, ext. 1. Bids will be opened on May 26™ at
8:30 a.m. at the Town Hall and awarded on June 6, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Hall.
The Town of Osceola Town Hall is located at 516 East Ave. N., Dresser, WI 54009. For
additional information contact the Public Works Supervisor, Todd Raddatz at 715-417-
4681 or publicworks@townofosceola.com.

The town of Osceola reserves the right to reject or accept any and all bids most
advantageous to the Town of Osceola.



37

Town of Osceola
Polk County |
LRIP-TRI Project Bid Form -
2022
- Bids are due on Thursday May 26th at 8:15 am
- Bids will be decided at the same board meeting on Monday June 6th, 2022 at 6:30
pm - A copy of this list must be filled out as is and included in any bid to be

considered.

- Contractor must supply town with proof of insurance.

- The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids.

- There is a completion deadline for all projects of October 1, 2022
- A fine of $500 per day will be assessed until project is complete

Company Name -
Representative -

Project

Full depth pulverization of existing pavement, water, grade and compact. Pave a 2.5-inch
compacted Hot Mix mat and install a 2-foot shoulder. Price to include paving into
driveways and approaches.

70" Ave — Dwight Ln to Termini - .80 mi x 22 ft
Dwight Ln— CTH Y to Termini - .61 mi x 22 ft
Dwight Ct — Dwight Ln to Termini - .08 mi x 22 ft

Pulverize, Fine Grade & Compact 19,500 SY Per SY $ $
2.5 inch Compacted HMA Surface 2,700 Ton Per Ton $ $
2 foot Aggregate Shoulder 490 Ton  Per Ton $ $

Total Bid $



38

Notes:
1) Price Includes: Pave into driveways to match.

2) Project to be completed by 10/1/2022
3) Traffic Control shall be incidental to all work performed.

X X CONTRACTOR T/O OSCEOLA,

DALE LINDH

Page 1 of 1 by Delmore Consulting



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
Request for Bids
2022 Road Improvements

The Town of Osceola, Polk County is accepting bids for grinding and repaving on 60™
Avenue. Project 1: County Road M to 210" Street 1.01 miles. Project 2: 230" Street —
220™ Street, approximately .8 mile. Work to be provided will consist of pulverizing the
exiting road and repaving with 2.5” x 22” of hot mix asphalt with shouldering.

Sealed bids should be mailed to: Town of Osceola, 2022 ROAD BID, PO Box 216,
Dresser, WI 54009. The Project Bid Form can be obtained from the Clerk at
clerk@townofosceola.com, 715-755-3060, ext. 1. Bids to be considered must be sealed
and received by the Town at the Town Hall by 8:15 a.m. on Thursday, May 26, 2022.
Bids will be opened on May 26™ at 8:30 a.m. at the Town Hall and awarded on June 6,
2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Hall. The Town of Osceola Town Hall is located at 516
East Ave. N., Dresser, WI 54009. For additional information contact the Public Works
Supervisor, Todd Raddatz at 715 417-4681 or publicworks@townofosceola.com.

The Town of Osceola reserves the right to reject or accept any and all bids most
advantageous to the Town of Osceola.

29



Town of Osceola ;‘6

Polk County
Road Work Bid Form - 2022

- Bids are due on Thursday May 26™, 2022 at 8:15 am

- Bids will be open at Thursday May 26™, 2022 at 8:30 am

- Bids approved at June 6, 2022 Board Meeting

- A copy of this list must be filled out as is and included in any bid to be considered.
- Contractor must supply town with proof of insurance.

- The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids.

- There is a completion deadline for all projects of October 1, 2022

- A fine of $500 per day will be assessed until project is complete

Company Name -
Representative -

Project Scope
Full depth pulverization of existing pavement, water, grade and compact. Pave a 2.5-inch
compacted Hot Mix mat and install a 2-foot shoulder. Price to include paving into

driveways and approaches.

Project List

Project 1
60" Ave —CTH M to 210" St —1.01 mix 22 ft

Project Total = $

Project 2
60™ Ave — 230" St—220% St — .80 mix 22 ft

Project Total = $

Page 1 of 2



Town of Osceola

Polk County
Road Work Bid Form - 2022

Company Name -
Representative -

60" Ave — CTH M to 210" St - 1.01 mi x 22 ft

Pulverize, Fine Grade & Compact 13,110 SY PerSY $

2.5 inch Compacted HMA Surface 1,748 Ton Per Ton $

2 foot Aggregate Shoulder 325 Ton  Per Ton $

Total Bid

60" Ave — 230™ Street to 220™ Street - .80 mi x 22 ft

Pulverize, Fine Grade & Compact 10,400 SY PerSY §$

2.5 inch Compacted HMA Surface 1480 Ton Per Ton $

2 foot Aggregate Shoulder 272 Ton  Per Ton $

Total Bid

Notes:
1) Price Includes: Pave into driveways to match.
2) Project to be completed by 10/1/2022
3) Traffic Control shall be incidental to all work performed.

X X

CONTRACTOR T/0 OSCEOLA, DALE LINDH

Page 2 of 2



Clerk

From: ChairLindh

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 9:02 AM

To: Clerk

Subject: Re: Warren Johnson Application for Appointment to Plan Commission

this would only be on the Town Board meeting for appointment.

Dale Lindh
Town of Osceola Chairman

From: Clerk <clerk@townofosceola.com>
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 9:27 AM

To: Chairlindh <chairlindh@townofosceola.com>; Supervisor Everson <supervisoreverson@townofosceola.com>;
Supervisor Cronick <supervisorcronick@townofosceola.com>; Debbie Thompson
<supervisorthompson@townofosceola.com>; Supervisor Desmarais <supervisordesmarais@townofosceola.com>; PC
Utke <pcutke@townofosceola.com>

Subject: Warren Johnson Application for Appointment to Plan Commission

Hi all ~ Attached please find the application form submitted by Warren Johnson for Plan Commission membership.
| assume this topic will be on both the PC agenda this month as well as the June 6 TBM agenda.

Denise Skjerven
Clerk - Town of Osceola
715-755-3060, ext. 1

516 East Avenue North
P.O.Box 216

Dresser, WI 54009-0216
Clerk@townofosceola.com

From: [anette Johnsorr=lanetia;johnson68@gmail.comy’

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 9:04 AM
To: Clerk <clerk@townofosceola.com>; PC Utke <pcutke @townofosceola.com>
Subject: Fwd:

Warren's application for planning commission

Sent from my iPhone



Y

UMD T\

APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO THE TOWN OF OSCEOLA PLAN COMMISSION

The Town of Osceola is soliciting applications from individuals interested in serving on the Plan
Commission. Members will be appointed to serve a three-year term. Please refer to the attached
job description for a detailed description of Plan Commission duties, expectations and
compensation.

Occupation: Etzf/her“ Employer: _¢€

1) Have you ever volunteered for or been affiliated with other public or private boards, commis-
sions, community groups, or professional associations? If yes, please descnbe the nature of your
mvolvement and yo Kaur length of service,

l(,—(, C jwﬂ/’?{/( Ckfayl(fiy UV—(jeuf_

O/({aé Am oévca low i l?oxw(/ f)ztf(“

2) This position generally requires one day/evening meetings each month and one hour of meeting
g\%preparaﬂon time. Are you able to meet this commitment on a regular basis?
es O No 1 Maybe (please describe):

3) Please identify personal and professional skills, traits and experiences that qualify you for this
position. Elaborate as needed below.

meyenence Skills/Traits:
Agriculture Open-minded lé;onduct public meetings
[0 Natural Resources [ Detail-oriented ead plans and maps
l:l:HI}eal Estate/Construction g}ttentive listener Analyze alternatives
Business Clear speaker O
[ Local Government O Good writer ]

4) Why would you like to serve on the Plan Commission? I
2 L @m.u, ﬁww -eﬁlz d )?a’\,/ 07CC()Vh Vl\um Y, @ﬂk&( vm(//

[‘ L l('c) b-e [ave v»’a///l,(/t H\ 7bu‘{‘uvc l/ofwz/fz\ Ao s /jtji f‘fV/p\/Ame-y\

5) Please describe any special training that would assist you as a Plan Commission member.

e H’a Legl éw‘/ueﬂ Z4 Le ‘ﬂenmu/m)u 7L462(§ LLvu‘/y&a&(

7LZ~& (ﬁaw%v
/




TOWN OF OSCEOLA
POLK COUNTY WISCONSIN

ORDINANCE # 22-04-11

7

USE OF VIRTUAL MEETING EQUIPMENT

The Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin, hereby ordains as follows:

SECTION I: PURPOSE.

The Town of Osceola finds that it is in the public interest to update a portion of Chapter 2, The Governing
Body, Section 2.02 Meetings, so as to better clarify the use of remote meeting equipment and how it
pertains to meeting attendance.

SECTION II: ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS.

Chapter 2, Section 2.02, Paragraph 5, of the Town of Osceola Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to
read as follows:

5.B: Remote Attendance

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Remote attendance permitted. When a meeting is held in person, the Town Chair or designee
may allow one or more members of the Town Board, or any Town employee,consultant,
contractor, or any other person to appear at the meeting, as defined in Wis. Stats. § 19.82, by
telephonic, video conference, or other remote method of participation. Upon direction of the
Town Chair or designee, the body may on a case-by-case basis conduct an entirely virtual
meeting, in which no member of the body is present at the Town Hall, subject to the
requirements of this section. This includes a state of emergency or public health emergency
being proclaimed by a federal, state, or local authority; a lack of quorum being able to be
physically present in a Town owned building; or other unique circumstances.

Notice required. Any member who is unable to be physically present at an in person meeting of the
Town Board may notify the Town Clerk no later than four (4) p.m. on the day prior to the meeting
that he or she intends to participate in a meeting by telephonic or electronic means unless advance
notice is impractical due to an emergency. If the Town Clerk receives the member’s request in a
timely manner, he or she shall attempt to facilitate the request by contacting the member in a manner
during the Town Board meeting that allows the member to participate in the proceedings. If the
member attends the meeting remotely, the member shall be entitled to participate and vote and shall
count toward a quorum.

Limits on utilization. No member shall utilize the remote participation methods referenced in
subsection (1) of this section for two or more meetings consecutively unless the member
demonstrates, in writing, good cause, as determined in the Town Chair’s or designee’s sole
discretion; or, if the Town Chair is the member requesting, the Clerk’s sole discretion; or if a state of
emergency that applies to or involves the Town has been proclaimed by a federal, state, or local
authority.

Virtual meeting_eperationsprocedures. The public shall be given access to the system
implementing the virtual meeting platform. Information about access to the meeting shall be
provided to citizens in a timely manner as part of the meeting agenda notice in a specific and
conspicuous manner. Best efforts shall be used to ensure that members of the public lacking




Ys”

access to the virtual meeting platform are provided alternative reasonable methods to attend.
The Clerk shall schedule Internet meeting service availability to begin at least 15 minutes before the

start of each meeting.

i.

iii.

Technical requirements and malfunctions. Each person attending remotely is
responsible for his or her audio and Internet connections; no action shall be invalidated on
the grounds that the loss of, or poor quality of, a member’s individual connection prevented
participation in the meeting.

Forced disconnections. The Town Chair may cause or direct the disconnection or muting
of a member's connection if it is causing undue interference with the meeting. The Town Chair’s
decision to do so, which is subject to debatable appeal that can be made by any member, shall
be announced during the meeting and recorded in the minutes.

Proper equipment. Appropriate equipment shall be used so that the attending public can
readily observe or hear each person's participation in the meeting.

Signing in and out. Members shall identify themselves as required to sign into the Internet

meeting service and shall maintain Internet and audio access throughout the meeting whenever
present but shall sign out upon any departure before adjournment.

Quorum calls. The presence of a quorum shall be established by audible roll call at the

Vi.

beginning of the meeting. Thereafter, the continued presence of a quorum shall be determined
by the online list of participating members. unless any member demands a quorum count by
audible roll call. Such a demand may be made pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.88(2). following any
vote for which the announced totals add to less than a quorum.

Assignment of the floor. To seek recognition by the presiding officer. a member shall indicate

Vil.

by a hand “emoji” or by the method appropriate to the Internet meeting service being used.
Upon assigning the floor to a member, the presiding officer may clear any online queue of
members who had been seeking recognition. To claim preference in recognition. another
member who had been seeking recognition may promptly seek recognition again, and the
presiding officer shall recognize the member for the limited purpose of determining whether
that member is entitled to preference in recognition.

Interrupting a member. A member who intends to make a motion or request that under the

viii.

rules may interrupt a speaker shall use the “chat.” or similar feature, for the meeting service in
use to so indicate, and shall thereafter wait a reasonable time for the presiding officer’s
instructions before attempting to interrupt the speaker by voice.

Display of documents. The Clerk at the direction of the presiding officer shall designate an

iX.

online area or enable a share screen for the display of documents relevant to a matter under
consideration; and. to the extent feasible, the Clerk—. or anyone assisting the clerk for this
purpose, shall cause such documents that are currently before the meeting for action or
information, to be displayed therein until disposed of or directed by the presiding officer to end

the display.

Voting. Votes shall be taken by audible roll call or, when practicable within the meeting service

platform. by electronic roll call. The presiding officer’s announcement of the voting result shall
include the number of members voting on each side of the question and the number, if any. who
explicitly respond to abstain or acknowledge their presence without casting a vote. Business




may also be conducted by unanimous consent. %

Video display. The Town Chair, the Clerk. or their assistants shall cause a video of all members

in a collage format to be displayed throughout the meeting. or when the presiding officer
determines it best appropriate. only the person recognized and speaking.

i#—Virtual Meeting Etiquette.

Xi.

(D Members will be responsible for muting/unmuting themselves.

(2) Members must stay muted when NOT speaking.

(3) No side conversations should be held in the “chat box”. Only official business shall
be discussed in accordance with Open Meetings Law when appropriate.

(4) Identify yourself prior to speaking.

(5 Any “Chat” function use is Public Record.

xii. Public Attendance and Participation.

() Public Comment for remote meetings may be precluded or conducted by means as
the Board may from time to time determine.

(2) When possible, the meeting will be recorded and the recording promptly made
publicly available on social media or a website.

(3) This policy should not be used where Wisconsin Statutes or Law require a hearing
unless the Board can determine a means for public access to documents, exhibits,
maps and/or testimony or statements substantially similar to an in-person hearing.
or as may otherwise be permitted by law.

xiii. Failure to Follow OperationalProcedureRules. Except as otherwise required by Wisconsin
law, failure of the Town Board to strictly follow any of the virtual meeting
operationalprocedures—+ules set forth in this Paragraph 5(d) shall not invalidate a vote or other
action taken by the Town Board.

(e) References. This ordinance shall also apply to other Town Committees and Commissions as

e
(0

defined and outlined in Chapter 2 “Boards and Commissions”.

Severability. The several sections of this ordinance are declared to be severable. If any
section or portion thereof shall be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
unlawful, or unenforceable, such decision shall apply only to the specific section or portion

thereof directly specified in the decision and shall not affect the validity of any other
provisions, sections or portions thereof of the ordinance. The remainder of the ordinance shall




Y7

remain in full force and effect. Any other ordinances whose terms conflict with the provisions
of this ordinance are hereby repealed as to those terms that conflict.

(2) Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption and publication or posting as
provided by law.

Passed this __++6"™ Day of AprilJune, 2022

By the Town Board of the Town of Osceola

Dale Lindh, Chair

Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Jo-EversenBernie Desmarais, Supervisor

Nei-GustafsenJo Everson, Supervisor

Debbie Thompson. Supervisor

ATTEST:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk
___Voice Vote
__ Roll Call Vote
_Ayes;__Nays;  Absent/Abstain



TOWN OF OSCEOLA
POLK COUNTY WISCONSIN

ORDINANCE # 22-04-11 W

USE OF VIRTUAL MEETING EQUIPMENT

The Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin, hereby ordains as follows:

SECTION I: PURPOSE.

The Town of Osceola finds that it is in the public interest to update a portion of Chapter 2, The Governing
Body, Section 2.02 Meetings, so as to better clarify the use of remote meeting equipment and how it
pertains to meeting attendance.

SECTION II: ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS.

Chapter 2, Section 2.02, Paragraph 5, of the Town of Osceola Code of Ordinances is hereby amended to
read as follows:

5. Remote Attendance

(a)

(b)

(d)

Remote attendance permitted. When a meeting is held in person, the Town Chair or designee
may allow one or more members of the Town Board, or any Town employee,consultant,
contractor, or any other person to appear at the meeting, as defined in Wis. Stats. § 19.82, by
telephonic, video conference, or other remote method of participation. Upon direction of the
Town Chair or designee, the body may on a case-by-case basis conduct an entirely virtual
meeting, in which no member of the body is present at the Town Hall, subject to the
requirements of this section. This includes a state of emergency or public health emergency
being proclaimed by a federal, state, or local authority; a lack of quorum being able to be
physically present in a Town owned building; or other unique circumstances.

Notice required. Any member who is unable to be physically present at an in person meeting of the
Town Board may notify the Town Clerk no later than four (4) p.m. on the day prior to the meeting
that he or she intends to participate in a meeting by telephonic or electronic means unless advance
notice is impractical due to an emergency. If the Town Clerk receives the member’s request in a
timely manner, he or she shall attempt to facilitate the request by contacting the member in a manner
during the Town Board meeting that allows the member to participate in the proceedings. If the
member attends the meeting remotely, the member shall be entitled to participate and vote and shall
count toward a quorum.

Limits on utilization. No member shall utilize the remote participation methods referenced in
subsection (1) of this section for two or more meetings consecutively unless the member
demonstrates, in writing, good cause, as determined in the Town Chair’s or designee’s sole
discretion; or, if the Town Chair is the member requesting, the Clerk’s sole discretion; or if a state of
emergency that applies to or involves the Town has been proclaimed by a federal, state, or local
authority.

Virtual meeting procedures. The public shall be given access to the system implementing the
virtual meeting platform. Information about access to the meeting shall be provided to citizens
in a timely manner as part of the meeting agenda notice in a specific and conspicuous manner.
Best efforts shall be used to ensure that members of the public lacking access to the virtual



&9

meeting platform are provided alternative reasonable methods to attend. The Clerk shall schedule
Internet meeting service availability to begin at least 15 minutes before the start of each meeting.

ii.

iii.

iv.

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Technical requirements and malfunctions. Each person attending remotely is
responsible for his or her audio and Internet connections; no action shall be invalidated on
the grounds that the loss of, or poor quality of, a member’s individual connection prevented
participation in the meeting.

Forced disconnections. The Town Chair may cause or direct the disconnection or muting
of a member's connection if it is causing undue interference with the meeting. The Town Chair’s
decision to do so, which is subject to debatable appeal that can be made by any member, shall
be announced during the meeting and recorded in the minutes.

Proper equipment. Appropriate equipment shall be used so that the attending public can
readily observe or hear each person's participation in the meeting.

Signing in and out. Members shall identify themselves as required to sign into the Internet
meeting service and shall maintain Internet and audio access throughout the meeting whenever
present but shall sign out upon any departure before adjournment.

Quorum calls. The presence of a quorum shall be established by audible roll call at the
beginning of the meeting. Thereafter, the continued presence of a quorum shall be determined
by the online list of participating members, unless any member demands a quorum count by
audible roll call. Such a demand may be made pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.88(2), following any
vote for which the announced totals add to less than a quorum.

Assignment of the floor. To seek recognition by the presiding officer, a member shall indicate
by a hand “emoji” or by the method appropriate to the Internet meeting service being used.
Upon assigning the floor to a member, the presiding officer may clear any online queue of
members who had been seeking recognition. To claim preference in recognition, another
member who had been seeking recognition may promptly seek recognition again, and the
presiding officer shall recognize the member for the limited purpose of determining whether
that member is entitled to preference in recognition.

Interrupting a member. A member who intends to make a motion or request that under the
rules may interrupt a speaker shall use the “chat,” or similar feature, for the meeting service in
use to so indicate, and shall thereafter wait a reasonable time for the presiding officer’s
instructions before attempting to interrupt the speaker by voice.

Display of documents. The Clerk at the direction of the presiding officer shall designate an
online area or enable a share screen for the display of documents relevant to a matter under
consideration; and, to the extent feasible, the Clerk, or anyone assisting the clerk for this
purpose, shall cause such documents that are currently before the meeting for action or
information, to be displayed therein until disposed of or directed by the presiding officer to end
the display.

Voting. Votes shall be taken by audible roll call or, when practicable within the meeting service
platform, by electronic roll call. The presiding officer’s announcement of the voting result shall
include the number of members voting on each side of the question and the number, if any, who
explicitly respond to abstain or acknowledge their presence without casting a vote. Business
may also be conducted by unanimous consent.



SO0

X. Video display. The Town Chair, the Clerk, or their assistants shall cause a video of all members
in a collage format to be displayed throughout the meeting, or when the presiding officer
determines it best appropriate, only the person recognized and speaking.

xi. Virtual Meeting Etiquette.
(1 Members will be responsible for muting/unmuting themselves.
(2) Members must stay muted when NOT speaking.

3) No side conversations should be held in the “chat box”. Only official business shall
be discussed in accordance with Open Meetings Law when appropriate.

@) Identify yourself prior to speaking.
5) Any “Chat” function use is Public Record.
xii. Public Attendance and Participation.

(D) Public Comment for remote meetings may be precluded or conducted by means as
the Board may from time to time determine.

2) When possible, the meeting will be recorded and the recording promptly made
publicly available on social media or a website.

3) This policy should not be used where Wisconsin Statutes or Law require a hearing
unless the Board can determine a means for public access to documents, exhibits,
maps and/or testimony or statements substantially similar to an in-person hearing,
or as may otherwise be permitted by law.

xiii. Failure to Follow Procedure. Except as otherwise required by Wisconsin law, failure of the
Town Board to strictly follow any of the virtual meeting procedures set forth in this Paragraph
5(d) shall not invalidate a vote or other action taken by the Town Board.

(e) References. This ordinance shall also apply to other Town Committees and Commissions as
defined and outlined in Chapter 2 “Boards and Commissions”.

€9 Severability. The several sections of this ordinance are declared to be severable. If any
section or portion thereof shall be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
unlawful, or unenforceable, such decision shall apply only to the specific section or portion
thereof directly specified in the decision and shall not affect the validity of any other
provisions, sections or portions thereof of the ordinance. The remainder of the ordinance shall
remain in full force and effect. Any other ordinances whose terms conflict with the provisions
of this ordinance are hereby repealed as to those terms that conflict.

(2) Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective upon adoption and publication or posting as
provided by law.



57

Passed this 6 Day of June, 2022

By the Town Board of the Town of Osceola

Dale Lindh, Chair

Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Bernie Desmarais, Supervisor

Jo Everson, Supervisor

Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

ATTEST:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk
___Voice Vote

Roll Call Vote
_Ayes;_Nays;  Absent/Abstain



52

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
POLK COUNTY WISCONSIN

ORDINANCE # 22-06-06

CONFIDENTIALITY OF INCOME AND EXPENSES PROVIDED TO ASSESSOR FOR
ASSESSMENT PURPOSES

The Town Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola, Polk County, Wisconsin, hereby ordains as
follows:

1. Adoption. This ordinance adopts by reference Wis. Statutes Sec. 70.47 (7)(af). Income and
expense information provided by a property owner to an assessor for the purposes of establishing the
valuation for assessment purposes by the income method of valuation shall be confidential and
not a public record open to inspection or copying under Sec. 19.35 (1) of Wis. Statutes.

2. Exceptions. An officer may make disclosure of such information under the following
circumstances:
a. The assessor has access to such information in the performance of his/her duties;
b. The board of review may review such information when needed, in its opinion, to decide
upon a contested assessment;
c. Another person or body has the right to review such information due to the intimate
relationship to the duties of an office or as set by law;
d. The officer is complying with a court order;
e. The person providing the income and expense information has contested the assessment
level at either the board of review or by filing a claim for excessive assessment under Sec.
74.37, in which case the base records are open and public.

3. Severability. The several sections of this ordinance are declared to be severable. If any
section or portion thereof shall be declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid,
unlawful or unenforceable, such decision shall apply only to the specific section or portion thereof
directly specified in the decision, and shall not affect the validity of any other provisions,
sections, or portions thereof of the ordinance. The remainder of the ordinance shall remain in full
force and effect. Any other ordinances whose terms are in conflict with the provisions of this
ordinance are hereby repealed as to those terms that conflict.

4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall take effect immediately upon passage and posting (or
publication) as provided by law.

Passed this 6™ Day of June, 2022 at a Town Board of Supervisors Regular Board Meeting.

Dale Lindh, Chair Jon Cronick, Supervisor

Bernie Desmarais, Supervisor Jo Everson, Supervisor

Debbie Thompson, Supervisor

Attested by:

Denise Skjerven, Clerk



